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Rod Moreno L

From: .DOYLE Antonia [Antonia. Doyle@pub]lcworkg_ s gov au]
“Sent: Tuesday, 27 March 2012 11:48AM

Tot Rod Morene . -~ o

Subject: - FW: Urgent matter - Carpenter to Deputy Premters lc:tc:hen
Hi Rod

For your information and Update below
1wl provide a further update whe_n his is confirmed.

K_ih’c'l‘Regart_iS,

 Antonia Royle

Seniol Accomiodalion Planner

Pransiing, Policy mnd Decentralisalion. Gro
Queansland @everitment Aduammoda inn Office
Dcpcu I'mt:mt of Fr.ihlic Worls

level s, 80 Gcolge Strect | Bushﬂns Queensland 4000 | Ausbralta - - e
Rt (07) 5404 B257 | B (D7) 3224 aD34e | M: 0414 303 537 < R

B antonladoyle@publicworke.qidigovan | www.youroffice. ld'."fa\;si.' Y

"Pomoiriow's Queenslands S'i“.'[‘fqi"tﬂz. Ell'é'en, smar; healthy and au‘\ /ﬁv,{g;?érdgz.gld.gov.au"

.

et i e ey i 3 e S T e e

i From: BRUMPTON Carohne

Sent: Tuesday, 27 March 2012 11:43 AM -
To: DOYLE Antonia

Cc: BARTKAITIS Luctnda; McDennell. Slcl /?
Subject: RE: Urgerit matter - Carpenter 0. pulty m '8 kitchen

Hi Antonja :

Régards
Caroline

- {o7ya226817 I

N i

ST “"“‘““*‘—\'\

excoeding = el ations

P UL ST S DRI SRS W S

om' DDYLE Antonla ; - S |
s Tuesday, 27 March 2012 11 04 AM .
Sl

Ce: MQUL atle; BRUMPTON Caroline
Subjectz.FW: Urgent matter - Carpenter to Deputy Prem:ers Kitchen
Importance: High
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- Hi Lucinda,

Could you please actlon urgently with QBuild.

Best to call Sid firgﬁ.-.and provide scaps, lot hen follow up With paperwwk retrospe

Please let irie know when you have contac d and when Sid vill be attendmg site'sa that t can Lipdate Rod

Moreno.

‘Thanks.

B “Kind Regards,

-.5_;An1.on|a Doyie -

| 'Seniar Anmmmmh;;qn Plainar

Planning; Pelicy and Becantralisation Group
Queansiand Gov nn‘ieﬁf A(.cnmnmrlailun Dffice

Departmant of P

&no [matlta;Rod.M

Sent: Tuesday, 27 March 201211 Va
To: DOYLE Antonla e
Ce: MCQUILLAN Chatlie //;/
- Subject: FW: Urgent matter - Carpenter ta quUc ﬁmzev s\kltchen

Hi Antonia, | // \7\\\/

Flease see emaul below for a request for Qvu |d's aigsis ‘fance tafepair a broken: cupboard door on Dep Prem Sfofﬂce '
on LeVei 12 Executive Building. . :

Site conta__ct: Logan Tim —‘.-'340%5\17 (ext B4317) -

Cheers P, \\}
/

Rod f\\ A

" Tot Kirsty Thorpe
Cc: DLO; Darriz Bonck
‘Subject: Fw nt matter = Carpenter to Deputy Premier's kitchen

Hi Kristy, "

s==f"Ema_ll trail FY1 = Cotild we_jplease siction thi
off and also check the thers that would:

: s,-t_jrﬁeohe to fix the broken cupboard door that fell

Kindest Regards

45
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" Logan

Logan Timims

Departmental Liaison Officer

Department of Local Government and Plannmg
Queensl'md Government

tel +61 7 340 48317 (ext 64317).
post PO Box 15009 City Hast Qld
visit Lovel 8 63 Gearge Streg

Logan.Timms@dlep.gld.pov.ai™

www.dlgp.gld. gov.au

Tomorrow's Queenslani: sirong, green, smart, healty and fair wsw. towardQ2.qld. ov.au

1Y Please consider tie environment before pringing this eriial

“From: Kristy Brown
Sent: Tuesday, 27 March 2012 10:24 AM

To: Logan Thmnms :

Cc: Tina Culpo; Annette Hall S /{7

Subject: RE: Urgent matter - Carpenter to Deputy Premiet! s~!g| e\ /
_ \

Hi Logan

I've contacted Elaine Hampson in Facilrtlee she i5 ettr 1in to\ph dith Mrntsterral Servrces o arrange

Elaine just asked me to l_et you know that for a/y nn /&l h (@ tis the Deputy Premaer 50 ___c:e wsI! need to contact
Ministerial Services directty.

Thanks';) / N\
Kristy Brown \)»«m/

Support Officer

f & Director- General

Depa ment of Local Governiieni *t\nd Plannmg
Queenstand Government
tel 61 73405 3433 {ext: 3/ 45«' ) '

post PO Box 15009 City Fasl-Qld 40020
kristy brown@dlgp.qld.g v,féu\\
www.dign.gld.gov.al .

Tomorrow's Ques Slnd) s O, /c:reen, sma éé.?:f'ﬁy and fair

wivw. fowardQ2.¢ld. é,w/u (%]

Piease'{eb:ns_'r'der@wnmenf hefore printing this email

Logan Timms
’ 'Tuesday, 27 Martch 201210:20 AM
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Suhject Urgen. mai:ter - Carpenter to Deputy Premie s

Hi Annette,

Can we urgentiy orgaimise to have a carpsnter fix thé cupt ‘thie Deputy Premier's kilchen, he just opened a
corner cabil and it fell'on him. He is ok but wie did to actian this &

vis LeirelB 63 Gearge Street anbane </ ”Wwwm_:"w“"”
Logan Tmams(i)dlgn gld.gov.an NNy S
N\

wivw.dlgpgld.gov.au / /\> \>

/
Tomurrow‘s Queensland: strang, green, smart, haalftry andialrwww towardGE u!d/ A

5 Please copsider the environment before ptinting this emait

ﬁ.th any atfadh

Uniess Stated otherwise, this emad />,gé\he
the named red¢ipient(s) only and 5 4l

It recelved in error, you are a:
delete- 45 email and any copi};

5 3i;5 t:e‘hded f’or

1€ Hat ah. dntended Ie01plen‘7/{}£ Ew
action(s) that relies on 4t} \@n?w/
publication of thls email is ai‘ﬂg\

st not. gopy, distribnte or take any
e, modification, distribution.-and/or

Un%’g_sa stated othe
the Views of Lthie ¢

lential mf{)rmatmn They may only be used for the purposes for Whmh they were
addrcssee yciu ale notified that any transmlssmn d1str1but1on downloadmg,

hh'i’ﬁg, filtering and blocking
'and attachinents (mcludmg emaﬂs ofa pelsonal nature) for _ ‘of viruses; mallcmus code,
SPAM, executable programs or content it deems utiacceptable. All feasofigble precautio betaken to
respect the privacy of individuals in accordance i formation Privacy Act

information will only be used for official purposes;
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with Depa1 tmental Policies. Personal information will not be divulged or dlsc'__ sed to others, unless
authoused OX Tequir: ed IJy Departmental Policy and/or law.

T_hanl_c you.

ldelsin rn[_)"!

_ ___mail 15 1ntended only for the addressee., Ita use iz ddmited to that :Lntended by
;author at the tlme and it is not
77

Z‘b’"ii Fy Tor the :contents

Seque { _flrmed in writing. The OplnlOnS expressed 1r1 %Qs eg a:.l/'?fe ‘rhose of

the author and -do not necessarily _
represent the views of theState of Queensland Thls emai, /cpmfl‘ﬁi\y{al and U
toarelaim of legal privilege., :

this email 4in error; please notlfy Ehe™ a}a:!:_h t7/and delete this

ot “Have regeived
ge immédiately.

st e ) o e e o e e e o o e e i i e e i B e e e ui,_________ .,.__...U__,‘”_,________..____...,wm
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Rod MOréﬁ

From: - -DOYLE Antonig’ oyie@pubhcworks q%d gov.: au]
Sent: R v 28 24:33 PM
To: ' -7 -‘Rod Mareno
. ‘Subject: - Level 18 State L g - 2 seater couches, tub chalrs and coffee table
_=Attachments: . L1 state jJaw Bu he 2 x 2 seater couches, 2 fub chairs and the coffee table .jpg;

Level 5, EB -2 x ti irs.jpg; Level 5 EB - 1.x 2.seater couch Jpg; Level 5EB -1 x 2

0120328160932802.pclf

<<L18 State Jaw Building - The 2 x 2 seater couches 2 tub chairs and the coffee table JT, >> 2| ovel 5 EB

chairs.jpg>> <<Level 5 EB - 1 % 2 seater cuuch;pg» s=<level 5EB-1x2 seater c?ﬁ( }pg:’-:’

| <<20120328160932802.pdf>>

Hi Rod,

As discussed, the Mmlsiena[ suite Hds been reinstated into the Ministers Gﬁg{:g\?t Ffevel ‘i&EState ‘Law Bu lding,.

I} mﬁ%wa“icfg ;:’j {refer attached for photo

taken in 2012).1 have*»marked u J';the location of the couches an the
nfortunately I myhot sure whéz;e\@n the plan the tub chairs are logated.

%2 seater teychiesand’2 4 tub chairs to be relocated from Level 5,
e on level 18, Staté““kaw\a J g

ifl & Building.

table from Level 18 State Law Building is cated Mﬁge Ministers office an lavel 5, Execl
We can provide a second hand coffee table for Le ‘is' tai‘., Wz wilding 'so that the coffee table

Minislers office on level b, Executl\!e Building:
Kind Regards </ / 7

Antonia Doyle /

Seniar Accowm npafion Planner . “\ f*-*=-*~."~-

Planning, Policy aid Dresanli
A3 aengland Severnmeiit:
Ay tnnem: of Fildic Wm"?h

'6 T Gebrge Steet, I/ ishane Qrieensizng FREnY T Austratia

-(wj 3404 8357 | B 677~a22d 40347 Mt PALL 307 537
¢ 'ubllc”’t&o’i{t?éﬂld §-1y<‘au i www vouroffice.qld.gov.an

,/0 wwwwww |

""_:-fml {ffﬁ_i TG, © gi;,téﬁ, stk maliby and faie |0 wwoer, Fx}mirli&li)._)_g“LAtngﬂ
.,

\

' photo copymg .;nts of'this mes age i _Itachments i§ str mtly pi oInbrLed Thc privilege
éntiality attached to'this message and aftachinérits is not waived, lostor destroyed by reason of
tmstaken delivery to you, If you Teceive sage in error please notitythe Sender by return e-maiior.
telephoite, - . -
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Please note: the Department of Public Works carries out automatic software scanning, filtering and blocking
of E-mails and attachments (including emails ofa persorial nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
SPAM, executable programs or content 1t deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to
respect the privacy of individuals in accofdance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal
information will only be used for official purposes, .g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance
with Departmental Policies, Personal information will not be divulged or disclosed to others, utiless
authorised or required by Departmental Policy and/or law.

Thank you,

!_desstumpl

%
Vor
A
o
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| Level 5, Executive Building

-1 e | S |

S
=l

Sch. 3-10
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'Rod Moreno

From: DOYLE Antonia [Antonia, Doy]e@pubil_eworks gld.goy.au]

Sent; Eriday, 30 March 2012 6: 17.PM '

To: Rod Moreno R

Cc: lan Street; MORISON Mafsk: D’ETTRI__CK Sally

Subject: Preposal forthe Chi & on Level 15, Executive Building
yolit:pdf; Meeting table and Meeting Chair.doc

Attachments: Chisf of Staff - F?_t"o_pe_ :

<<Chiet of Staff - Proposed Layout.pdf>> <<Maeting table ehd Meeting Chair.doc>>

Hi Rad,

Asdiscussed, please find ‘attached proposal for the Chief of Staff office

os:atigen

Please fefer o: p d"iéo: the proposed meeting table (to be 1050mm in iémoter\fa 4 aeting chairs.
( e
P

Please review and conﬁrm if the layolit and selection of furniture ]s ok to be qu!Jeﬁ/ )

O

The attached proposal will require the retoval of fiwo armchairs the réf ocairon shthe e drsplay cupboard and the
relocation of artwork toan aiternatlve wall (ad]acent fo the proposed m \Q\"Q;eble) _

‘Please review the proposal with the Chief of Staff and advis?h proposel 180K to proceed.

Kind Regards,
Antonia Doyle

Eeniol Accontimad atian Manner

Planning, Palicy and Recentralisation Graup
Queei}sfaud fiovernment Accommiodalion Dffice
Departvient bf Public Worlis

Leval B, 80 Gearga strest’| Bnehmw Queenqi’f{nrl (]Uh\g\ikus;

T {07 3404 8357 1 -F {07) 3224 ae'? 0413 7
antrmia dnyle@ggb[acwork_cud qov au AT "“”“ﬁrofhce g!gj g Vgl

NS

*“Tainorrow's Quesislaned: *‘imlm{;%ﬁn\gmalt healthy amnd faly | www, anmé[f,lz c'ﬂd dov,ay”

skofeate Ao o e ok ok e o ok kol fcé/%*w‘jj\]:?ﬂamml EEEE 33 *****v*?*******#*******

The contents of thls/mectlomc fuegsage and any attachments are intérided
contain puvﬂeg ;1 oy nﬁdentlal 111fo1mat1on They may only be used for the pu
supp lied, 1Tyou. a1 ﬂ;lue_i_lddLESSES you are notified that any transmiission, d

{31' photo(\quyu{g of fhe conteﬂte of ﬂm message DI atta ohments is stnctl

T the addressee and may
s for which they were
down__loadmg,

"ite161)1101le

Please note: the Depaﬂment of Pubhc kas caries out autom'atlo soﬂwcue scannmg, ﬁlteung g Iblnckmg
of B-miails an , 5
SPAM, éxe ams or cortent it deens unacceptable All 1easo11able pr ecautmns wﬁl be taken to
tespect the i : 1v1duals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (QLd), Personal

information will only be used foi official purposes, e.g. momitaring Departmental Personnel's compliance

30
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with Déepartmental Policies. Personal information will not be divulged or disclosed to.othérs, un e8s
- @uthorised or requited by Departmental Policy and/or law. '

" “Thank you,

© Idoriatnp!

4 \{/ /
\ r
. )
7 \‘L\bﬂ‘m fv}f

// )‘) -
S f..m..\_w/
N“\ \\‘w
\\ /}’
QO
TN
// £ ‘\\\:}

)il
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Daniel Smith

From: Rod Moreno -

Sent; Friday, 13 July 201

To: Daniel Stith = '

Subject: FW: Scop ks 10 Pr_lonty \Nork WOSEMWO0S - EWO014 - Email 1 of 3

Attachments: EMWO14, MWOOQ pdf EMWO10. pdf, EMWO11.pdf, EMW012.pdf; EMW013.5df
- “Imporiance: High

WO#EMWO09

From: BARTKAITIS Lucinda [mailto Lucinda. BARTI(AITIS@
Sent: Friday, 30 March 2012 6:46 PM S

'ectservaces ald gov. x///\? /

YLE Antonia; Jan Street: HAVIARAS: Robyn; HUTCHINSON Chrlstopher Nf’ Df' TRIC\: $x ly; MCQUILLAN

Chariié, Rod Moreno
Subject: Scope of Works for Priority Work - WO#EMW009 FW014 - Ema:! 163 [

JImportance: High

/
Please find attached the work orders EMW009 — EMWO014 withh ?i:r nrlty :CO we of work list and relevant palntmg
plans, for completion COB Monday 2/04/12 / /

i Sid,

.

| have harcl copies also prapared for you.

Regards
Lucinda Bartkaitis . \7

dnterior-Designer and Project Manager. ( <\/ /

Office Interiors
Project Setvices | Departmenfof Fuhlic Wﬁrs

/Z

sk ko ek 47%\&**%** Disclaitner FHRS AR ARSI AT oA

The contents of ﬂy? eoth omc message and any attachmcnts are intended only for the addressee and may
contain puvﬂeged o crmim eritizl information. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were
) 'fl'ed If youaae > Qh”é‘” ch/essse you are notified that any transmissic distribution, downloading,
_1Q_cop3mig\qf the contents of this message or attachments ly prohibited. The privilege
¢ ity attac}e& to this message and attachments is not waive estroyed by reason of
dkein delivery to you. If you receive this message in error please notify eivby return e-mail or

: talephone ' w

Please note: the Department of Public Works carries out automatic software seanning, filteting and blocking
of E-mails and attachments (including emails of a petsonal nature) for defection of viruses, malicious code,
SPAM, executable programs oi content it deems unacceptable All leasonable precautions will be taken to
tespect the privacy of individuals in acéordance with the Tnformation Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal

information will only be used f or-official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance
1
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with Departmental Policies, Personal information will not he d1vulged or dlsch}sed to others, unless
.authorised or requiréd by Departmental Policy and/or law. S

- Thank you.

E iff'lza'@g'r.'stumpi

2
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Queensland Government
> Department of Public Works

Accommddation Office
Minor Works Job Request
Work Order Number. EMWO014

Requested By:  Antonia |j_ofi_e_ _;cfb_ﬁtgé't Number: 340 48357 /

| To he completed by GGAOiProjecl Services - Office Interiors

OAP number/Cost code:. - ;80014963
Pate: o - 30,0312
To: QBuild = Sid McDonnal| and Chils Hutc 1in cw
| ce: Antohia Doylg, Caroline Brt«tﬁiﬁtdn. Marshali n‘ﬁﬁ?ison

Sally Dattrick, Rod Mdreno
RelccationlMlncr Works

{ Subject;

Address:
|iLevel:
- Office Name
Ministerial or Patl Sec. (Min/PS)

Pr
for/?‘ pauo ues a 3/04111

Scope of Works: £e rdfer to aﬂ@@hed priority list and painting iayout i

ple

P J\HA ~ /

/ A Se}cuﬁly"ie\gé arranged for out of huurs work.

' “Telep one: T / (\/ Sae ahové

'Name

Cuntact Number
Date;

| Tobe: Comp!eiedmby Q~Builn

WorkCo/p? ) _
‘ ted> S _'

Date Ge;np,{\

Time Feding e (k. e.gmurs!min) : ] o
Send Invo:ce”?o' ™ ‘ Kimbetley Cachrdne
' \\> Ptanning Group
Dapartment of Public Works
GPO Box 2457 :
R ~ BRISBANE QLD 4001
Address Invelee Toi ~_Anfonia Doyle ¢

Goimpleted Worl Order to be Attache.d with Invoige |
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PRIORITY LIST/OF WORKS

Address:
j-Levah
‘Date Of Audit‘

'Mlnzstenal or Farl Sec {MmIPS}
Contact for Audit;

3$éope of Worlﬁ#fz?ﬁr Pnoﬁly wotk;

e ardware possib!e replacement?
; . f‘ Room No:13.03 - Entry door clicks loudly when
4 \\ opened/closed
i\:}\ \ » Remove blu tag and sticky tape fi'OITI aIE wallsfdoors

111 George Street

Level 13 //\,* ,
29,03.12 / / ;oo
- N )E
Ministerial Office . <// /
Sandra Kruger & Tabltha Tajlor /: e \ / '
§ 7 y N\\\
-“ /
=

e 5

MINOR WORKS G C/ ’
: e,

",
A
Ry
e

Ministers office -~ Room 13.00 / '/Mbh
/ § \é
W ]\s

» Patch and F:ﬁflntirgxio ?efer {o-atlached plan for
painting sqdpe.o ’ymrk Jow atch existing colour.

s Clean‘and polishde fanﬂ returi,

Entry doo \gequ‘iws ad}s;stmg fight te open and

close.

= Remove SCI’GWS\}r@fﬁ ceiling lile,

¢ < Ensuile ceflin ;%ﬁufses rriinior patching.

. E?xwfé“hg\g 01}@§ blinds bent blades - possible

/ ;gplac. rpeiq /

Generafi Oiifice

o Gl

o, e HE ?;/un smp ilghlmg missing Norescence tubes,

L

plion feature downlights ~ ong broken.
e _F _ry daoi reqlires adjusting - t;ght to open and

d clean
\} an

CLEANING

s Ministerlsl Offica reduiés cleamng' |ncludmg all glass .
. windows and ft}rnllureljolnery
L Clean groul m Mlmslefs ensuite floer tites and shower

Sw Al furnlturefjoinery throughout the Mirlsters office to
© bé cleaned inside. Cuphoards are very dusly.

‘General Office

= Refer fo attached plan for paint Eng scope of work. To
match exisling colour,

v . All joinery throtighout the office to be cleaned inside.
Cuphoards are very dusty,
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FURNITURE

Ministers office — Room 13,09

»  Furniture in very good condition.
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Requested By:

This document has been released under the R

Queensland Government
> Departinent of Public Warks |

Accommodation Office
Minor Works Joh Request
Work Order Number: EMWOOQ

Antonia Doyle .

Contact Niir

:To be: compfsled by QGAOIPmiecI Sennces

---:-Ofﬂca lnleriors

OAP number/Cost code:
Date:

To:

Cao: -

Subject

Address:

Level:

Office Name

Ministerial or Parl Sec (Min/P8)

80014963

30.03.12

Dettrick, Rod Morano, lan St Aph. e
Relocation/Minor Work \
Signage /3

100 George Str? Al ern{l:\\fé B ’1{

J or complation COB Moriday 2/04/4 1

Prigrity ) Esto i
N _ Torepliion Toesdgy 03104/t
Scope of Works: éﬂ ef {6 attabhed priority list and paintlng layout
Iaﬁ\ f/}
Gost Esfimate; N ST

Cllent Gontact on Site:

</

In houts ciritact — Madeline Nislsoh ext 61700/ 0410 063 120

iseauz_tv_io & arrafiged. for oyt of hours work,

Se&aebove

’ 'To ] compla{etl by“QIGAO lggaagated Autha y:

“J’

Name:
Coritact Number / z \> 322 46438
Date: 28.03.12

Lucsnda Barlkams

=z,

Tobe. Compldier b?}Q—BUHd

Work Comﬁ]e
Date Compie\ d:

@\ "
tie (Lo, Hotrs)min)

i Involce To:

Kimberey Cochians
Platining Group .
Department.of Public Works
GPQO Boy 2457
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Antonia Doyle

Address l:ﬁr'wd'.ic:_e To:

Complated Worl Ortlerto be Aftachad with invelce
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PRIORITY LIST OF WORKS

Address: 100 George Siréel
Level: {oval 15
Date Of Audit: 29103.1”-2' //Z f;}

) ‘ N N ] h L y ,,
Ministerial of Pal‘l 5 niPS) Pramier's Office - ™ < //;/}
Contact for Audit: R — ‘x\\gf 7

_ : Brumptonf“E_nsa Mceavrry; ot . )
= ‘
o )
Scope of Works for:Priority work: MINOR WORKS {jiw 4
oL} B e /“w S ——

;\ \ remnants/marks to be tidied up
\
/> S N o Some lghts not warking
</ \ s General check requirad 61 opération & condition of al
. > curtains— some curtaing falling down.

Premier's office - Room 18 .{fé 7

#

Paint pa }*ng mside g ffe f fealure bulkhead -
‘patchfre»parnt Also me ik Zn edge of bulkhead ffer

‘some‘&ﬁngivpa/ks cn riain pelmels. Paint;

1 x ligh \Qothr@g

Lightin recess al'gr“ve TV has paper lape
fiot siire whw"“ﬂmove & repair light: -

e
Sy
Ve f ‘Bremier 8 Conference rooin 15.02
N Vinyl edging to joinery bench s peeling off - requires
N repair

.
Y

.

\“«%; o

Celling tiles uneven in grid & some tape

Loose phone plugs on walls (skirling level = just Inside
duor & on far wail, George St end in centre .

Kitchenefte o
Ifting coring off wall in haliway outside kitehen
arks & sticky tapo on splashbatk

Wallpaper above cupboard is dirty ..
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»  Re-palnt roquired to marked up walls in pariicularly .
poor condition

e Ganeral check requirad on all blinds — many :
brolan i

CLEANING

Minlsters office — Roop 18. 08
» Fluffipiliing of fibres in wallpaper to be cleaned &
- douible sided tape remnants o wall, Just inside main
door to ba removed.

"¢ Carpet-—average condition to be fe

#  Lounge sulte fabric generally cilrly ‘cspgeai ﬁ

on armreats— professiona te’”ﬁm“aleart\{ nded
,m.,\ \

'/)

o Fluffipilling of fb i{} n\;\?ﬁ?[ﬁapﬂt‘\p be Gleaned &

Particularly bad Kz orvwall papér near bench unil
o he c’leaned \/;/) 2P
»  Garpel - erage oo ; To bae cléanad.

. Some white marks on doors,

Premiar's Conference ropm 15.02 ™

> Lourige s[ﬁ/ io ecl agstf If remaining.

[itchenetie 16.05 \b

Skarlmg comlng\aﬁf alk i hallway outsida kitchan
arks-& st i<y ape on eplashbadk
%p:avﬂr sbove cupboard Is difly -
Gel ra_fﬁ_e?
ENT Carpels in poot condition & require
/ O\v“““ fesszona| clean

-------- Walls genarally need very thorough clean — blue tack,

b slicky tape, marks etc o

S ] fceihng tiles vineven & nol Ell!mJ doWn into grid in
Heveral lobations, Some light diffusers also hanging:
down,

wwwwww

O Premier's Conference room 15,02

a TV gilling on table is untidy In appearance —

e s qltarnahve required,
® Lounge sulte is old and arnrasts worh,

General Office

iired = $everal braken.

s More niobile drawer Li'nitie.'

.« Chiefof staff raquires.4 eatartable & cha|rs & re-plan :

_ af Ofﬁce

RTi Document No.25




i

1

ng,

£

e

Ny 1d B0 T ONILS K.

LEINHOAD 0L
DGTE FNLNIE

SNyBSIHE

RIS R

VTR A

£

e

This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

SR IHWECD 1 arls kg G
=SHIOM 21T 40 Em._.Enn_un_
saoies 193f0dd

Aevéminey

—|_|_an1||

WRLLLAAGY ]
nUB{SUEANT. &
3 . R TS
wenran I TR
sk Lremang o 0
o a8 ek
e rluett . oy B
- R sz it L
TS iy T NI O
hwiE0 SRS B
-~ TR AT N O
Err e
nd VSRS Y3ORTDHEND |
-
B ErAMECTITE
A s SANSNONDINY
—

RT! Docurmnent No.26



This document has been released under the RIGHT TQ INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qid)

Queensland Government
ment of Public Works

Accommodatic
Minor Works do
Work Order Nu

'equest
EMW010

Requested By: Antonia Doyle Contact Number: 340 ?

mbar/Cost oode: 80014063 (.~
30,0312 . /D
QBuid - Sid’ McDonnell ahd Chiis l—!utchm;x i}
Antonia Doyle, Camltne Br@t}n Mar.;ha!l Morison, Bally

| °% Dettrick, Rod Moreno, lan Stee! ™
Subject: Relacation/Minor Waiks @

. Signage
Address: 100 George Sires
Level: Level 12
Office Name Depuly Pr.‘ernlers O_j'wé ~
| Mifistetial 6F Parl Sec {Min/PS) Ministerial
Priorhgr&ls _
] ‘ forog up tio 03/04!11,
Scope of Works: {!ea’%.e Gl at%hed priority list and painling layout
bl :

Cost Estimate; 7 | N\’A\V /

Client Gantact on Site: S}acurlly forbe arranged for outof hotrs wark.
: 17 Fiours Zontact — Madefine Nielson ext 517057 0410063 120
o Mt : L .

'\Q\eabo\m

Lucinda Bartkaitis
{ Cont: 322 45439 '
Date; . - 280312

Telephona:

‘Kimberiey Cochrane
Planning Group
Depariment of Public Works
GPO Pox 2457

BRiSBANE QLD 4001

Address Involce To: | Antonia Doyle
Completed Work Order to be ‘Atta ched with Involce

[ Send Involee Tg
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PRIORITY LIST OF WORKS

Address;
Leye!:

Date Of Audit:

. Minlsterial or F’a
|"Gontact for Audit:

¢ (Min/Ps)

Scope of Works for Priority work:

Ministerial Office

N
; Py
Paul Loadsindn & Tabitha Taylor / e /,wm\:“

NOTE: lights out froim entry corrt@o::@% | Facsption to
waiting area. QBuild to replace with newbutbs, /-

o’ S

MINOR WORKS

Ministers office -+ _E}éﬁ .

N

Y

2 Pakch ;!gdgrfa {*”E_é) ',aii;sfﬁefer to attachsd plan for
paintitig scopé of worlk! T maich existing colour.

® Rémove\ﬁo%'fmm feiling

o | feature dow ﬂigp net warking

» <:1qi11er‘y ~ daar finp\bfoken {bariridge cupboart)

s~ ;*sﬁ}%iesk, desk retumn, storage units &

ah and po
\ﬁe@ig\gﬁ{
Vs .

&;? |
i

Y

Gsfr.{egaf Cifice

LY

“Room No.12.11 - Carpet iraying - requires edging

sttip? Between Room No 12.16 & 19 '

Carpat lilting - fequirss edging ship? Bebvean Rooim

No 12:20 & 21 B

Room 12.41 « One spollighl broken

Room 12.25 - Fix elreular meeting table :

Geiiing Tiles lo be cleaned, QBulld to check any bent |

.trdamaged tiles, repair or reflace, -
Light diffuser to be fe-filled ta ceiling

" Room No. 12.27 = fi'skining

Room No; 1247A -~ e
) safely, -
« Room Ne. 12.17A —check tupboard doors anid fix
hinges and readjusl where necessary.
»  Room No. $2.17 = replace florescence Wbes in joinery

CLEANING
= Clean Wall Paper

s Clean Carpet in Room No,12.19 (merks and stains)
»  Clean fabrig panels in Room No. 12.20.
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Queensland Governmen—tj
Department of Public Works e

| Accom_modat‘iﬂbn Office
Minor Works Job Request
Work Order Number: EMW

Requested By

Antonia Doyle -~ Contact Numbet: = 340 48357

YN

ices - Ofice:

EOAP numberlCost aode | 80014963 T ( (: \\}
| Date: 30,03.12 : ‘ /}
To: QBuild = Sid McDannell and Chns HUlCh!ngin g /
Cer - Antonia Doyle, Caroline 8:{ '
g pettrick, Rod Moreno, ian St
| Subject:

Relocation/Minor WO/}‘

nage _ \’s
George SI@Q{(EXEGUIEV‘& Buﬂcﬁvcj)

Addiess:
Level; gl 09 \f »””
Office'Name asiirers Oﬁ'ce\\ “\/
| Ministerial or Parl See (Min/PS) Ministerial, N \\
.
‘\

Priggliy;Lis WDPK&GE for completion COB Monday 2/D4fT 1
for’ bog £Up !ion"fu&s:’:!?*y 03/04/11. B
Please eier to awc;hed priority list and palntm

Scope ofWorks
n/ )
/?

Name;

Lucinda Barikaitis
322 46439
Date, 28,03.12

R ='Work G’bmﬂletef
| [Date Completedt . R S T |

Time Frame {Eé\boursfmin) 2] e T i
Send lnvg_;_ce“rm - Klmberley Cochrane

Planning Group

- Department of Public Works

‘GPO Box 2457

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Anlonia Doyl N -

Com plated Wark Order to  with Involee

RTi Document No.30
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Address:
Level;
Date Of Audit:

Ministerial-or Parl Sec (Min/PS)
Contact for Audit;

100 George Siregt

‘Level 09

29.03.12

Ministeriai Office - , /

Scope of Works for Priority work:

Lquda Eartkaliis and Peter Thnms;aﬁ/ m/ o

* MINOR WORKS

..........

Ministers office —Rooin §.24

> Patch and/ Pallotipiy to wai &l
units. Bém vatocms 5@(@
palnur{ schipd of worl! T/ inatch exlsﬂng coiour

o Slgnikcarit da;ﬂage t9 desk andl retum Tobe

é@jd or repla _ar'..

Q-é Cupboard Hoor to toyvels in room 8,23 Ante room does
nal close properly. To be re-atighed.
General Offics
»  URGENT: switch board cavers requiréd for open
electrical and phione oullets under workstation in area
9,33
s Stickers to be removed from office 8,38

- Lelter *S" missing from ths Libby Lobhy ls missing
from-door viny! lettering/signage =

s Workstation in office 9.36 of very poor condifion. To
be replaced with WOrkslation from storage,

RTI Document No.31
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. CLEANING

‘Ministers office - Room 9.24

o Ministerial Office requlras cleaning, including all glass
windows andg doors leading to balcony, joinery glass is
especially dlrty,

o General dlean of joinairy. Inside U ga(:rdsa'i\g saf
yery dusly. >

» . Ensujte Clean « Ensuile iscledn, cIearmf mrrrms
and fequired, / e

»  Clean of ensuilz {iles. \ /‘

mtheTVcabmetu;\:t:\ ff

\”
General Office /}/l f

» Refer«io atrached p!an {ormain{ing scape of work: To
match ex.aQEQ wEou» Ve
$7

unboards arevory dusty. Espemally in the Ministers
ol neryhunlts

i el 14
é?w dlri
Al

<\H joinary 1hroumoyf the off ice to be cleaned inside;
C

Ehr 1 _Q_Htv‘ut'to be cleaned. Currently

removad from wall papér

\\:} ~ office in the pamhons wilh,

ers office — Roomn 8,24

o . Requiras new task chairs. Very poor quality.

e 4 Tub chairs of poor quality. Recommendation to be
replaced from storage if possible.

RT! Documeént No.32
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3\ Queensland Government
TDeps 'tofPublicWorks

Requested By: Antonia Doyle

' Q-Bui!d
To be complstéd hy QGAOIPraject Services '« Offfice’ Intenors

DAP numbe;!@ost code: 80014968
| Date: 300392
Tai QBwld = 5id MgDonriall and/Chls Hutchinson.. e

iroline Brii pm... Marshan dorison, Sa?iy

Cet Detirt ck Rod Morend, fan Stragt / ~/
Subject: Reiacahenﬂmnor Works; g
' Slariage /
Address: 100 Gedige Stgst @Exemlhve Byiilslirig)
! Y
Level: Lave! 0s S
| Office Name Ministers Office o
. oy L, g
Ministerial of Parl Sec (Min/PS) Ministedal ™.
Pr‘e{ﬁ;}hst ohworkdus for completion GOB Monday 2/04/11
‘ Weirksi foir »cupﬁt}:n Tuesday 03/0411,
Scope of Works: |¢25e refer to'attached priority list and painting layout
| Y </
P v
Cost Eshmate' . iy A o
Client Contact on Site: g {\ S’ecurity 13 be arranged for aul of hours work. -
‘ S m Hors contact — Madeline Niefson exi 51709/ 04__1_0 063 120 ;
s
3 LN
Te!ephone _ Sew above
To ba ccmpleied by QGAG@elegated Auihorihy ‘ -
Name: // ‘ N Ludinda Bartkams '
Contact Number / S 32248439 R
Date: > 280812 IR, B
/- N .
. P L )
o be Cdmpleted by Q-Bulley R
Work Complatey” ]
Date Completed;
| Time Frame (i.e. hours/min) .
Send Invoice To: Klmbertey Cochrane

Planring Group

‘ Depaﬂment of Public Works
GPO Box 2457

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Antonia Doyle

Completed Work Order to be Attachad with Invoice

RTI Document Mo.34
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f'

Queensland Government
Department of Public Works -

Refjested By: Antonia Doyle  Contact Nuiniber: 340 48357

//,,&
L7 /

: . : Cl Build

‘To ba o ed by QGAOIP{mect Semlces Office Intéhiors

"OAP number/Cost code: 80014963

'Date; : 30,0312

To: QBuitd - Sid McDonnell and Chiis s /f‘

B . Antonla Doyls, Carcline Br{m'mmiﬁrﬁwma\rsb(ii G onson
‘ Sally. Dettrick, Rod Moreng laixSiseet

Subject: Relocation/Minor Works “?{Z‘] / -

Signage /\

Address: 111 George szn?e{ /

Level: Level 07 { P

Office Name Ministetial Office { /

Ministarial or Part Sec {Min/PS) Ministerial

Prigrit {[’.\Ebl\f wark du/ e for cample‘llon COB Monday 2/04/11
for%cy{tpanon Tue‘aday 03/05/11.

Scope of Works! E«"I?/SQ ,rj}er 0" J@ched priority fist and painting layout
(}/b!a 1]
Gost Estimate: . \Qlﬁ. \wf /
Glient Contact oy Site: e Sycumy ts):f’e arranged for out af hours work,
18 | :See'abo 'e

"Lur da Bartkaitis '
il . i32,%f%‘%‘%?’9
Date: - i >\\ N 280342

Kimberley Cochrane
Planning Group .~
Department of Public Works
GPO Box 2457

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Address Iﬁvni'cé To: Antonia Dovle
Com pleted Work Order to be Attached with Invoice

RTI Document No.36




1 Level:

| Date orAua'i't.'

Contact for Audit:

Mmasterfal or Pail Seo {WlmiFS)

This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Q1d)

PRIORITY LIST OF WORKS

111 Gaorgs Sirest
Level 07

29,0392
Ministerfal Offica ‘
Lanl Dean and Kkhoa Nguiyer

Scope of Worls for Priort

MINOR WORKS

Mimstera offlca ~ Room 7.13

U}

& Paloh ane P lntln owa| A,sindlcéted an plan,
T

inling scope of worlc, Ta

Refer tg aHac d plan for.
match EQ‘I‘W

o Enlry door to Wilnisters office drags carpet — to be
e

’ é\mw \Wtefs Enstiite ddesn’t close pmp_:__:”y

— to Befixed

E‘anéwl

7 fﬁc§7 3
\\,{12 slrlp In skirting oudside of room 7,14 to be

reln staieci

Corner on antry ta Ut Ity Rodmn 7.63 raquires Paich
and Painting and replacameant of vinyl strip In skirting,

Various doors do not diese properly —io be fixed.
Refer to aitached plan

, *L'u" T~ /L' lf’w:l, l\qmwm—)

L' .
CLEANII\%HL“) UUCERTI T Ut

Minlsters office — Room 7.13

o Ministedal Office; walls requiré some cleaning
otherwise ha office is ¢lean and idy,

General Oﬁ‘ e -

Re rto attached phan for painting scopa of worlk, To
-malch existing colour,

o Blue Tack o be removed from all walls, Pins
thriauighott the offlce in the partl!ions To be remomad
thrnughout ths office, {TBC)

RTI Document No.37
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& Minister frjr'-':-':is__pf':_':- _
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e |
|
W)
L fé ...............
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£/

RT! Document No.38




Daniel Smith

‘From: BARTKAITIS Luginda JLucinda. BARTKAITIS@prqeotserwces gld.goviau]
Sent: : Friday, 30 March 2012 6:48 PM
To: - McDonnell Sid
Ce; , DOYLE Antonia; ian.street@premiers.qld.gov.au; HAVIARAS Rabyn; HUTCHINSON

. Christopher N: DETTRICK Sally; MCQUILLAN Charl;e rod.marenc@premiers.qld.gov.aul
Subject: ‘FW: Scope-of Works for Priority Work - 'WO#EMWO15 - EW20 - Email 2 of 3
Attachments: ‘EMWOZO pdf, EMWO15.pdf, EMWO16.pdf, EMWO17.pdf: EMWO18.pdf, EMW019, pdf
Importance: High

Email 2 of 3

Lucinda Bartkaitis

Initerior Designer and Praject Manager.
Office Interiors
Projett Services | Depariment of Public Warks

Level I, B0 Gedrge St, Brisbane-Q4001 ‘Adstralia
GPO Box 2906 Brisbaire Q4007
T (0753424 6439

From: BARTKAITIS Lucinda

Sent: Friday, 30 March 2012 6:46 PM \

To: McDonnell Sid

Cc: DOYLE Antonia; ian.street@premiers. q!d oy, au"/ﬁ\A\JIARAS Rm’b ih; HUTCHINSON Christopher-N; DETTRICK
Sally; MCQUILLAN Chatlie; ‘rod. moreno@premlers gid v, ab

Subject: Scope of Works for Priority Work - \FWDJ

Importance: High

= Email 1°0f 3
Hi Sid,

Please find atached the work orders EDI& 06 ‘M\JM,O_T" with the pnonty scope of work st and relevant painting
“ plans, for completion COB Monday 2/04/1

{ have hard copies also prepared for you \\Q

Regards *\\
Lucinda Bartkaitis / < >\>

i
: _— TG
Interior Des;_cmer and Pi’ojem Manage\>
Office Interiors '
Project Sehices §:'

Y ﬁ,‘.o,ﬁnﬁb},c Works
- -/

001 Australia

AR R TR R R Rk T ge] alier H AR RO R R ok R A

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the acidl'eSSee and may
contain privileged ot confidential information, They may only be used for the purposes for which they were

¥

1
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supphed If you are not the adch Esee, you aie i ﬁthat any tranginission, distribution, downiloading,
printing or photoeopymg of the. contents of this Ol attachments trictly prohibited. The privilege
or confidentiality attached tfo this message and attachments is not Waw  or destroyed by reason of

. mistaken delivery (o you. If you receive this message in error pléase notify the sénder by réturn e-mail or
telephone. A ‘

'_P ledise note: the Department of Pubhe Works carries out-automatic softwale seanmng, filtering and blocklng
of B-mails and attachments (including emails of & personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
SPAM, execiitable programs or confent it deems unaccepiable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to
respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information Privdcy Act 2009 (Q1d). Personal
information will only be used for official purposes, e.g: monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance
with Departmental Policies. Personal information will not be divul ged or disclosgd o others, unless

authorised or required by Depaﬂmental Policy and/or law. (/

s 7N
Idetstarap! i ™
g { k.// S
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Requested By:

Antonia Doyle

Thls document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qid)

\ Queensland Government
Department of Public Worlss -

Accbmmodéﬁtion Office
Minor Works Job Request
Work Order Number: EMW020

Contact Number: 340 48357

To be tompleiad by QGADIPS)edt Services = Offi

T /\>

OAP numbe:lcost code! 80014963 7

Date: . po3iz ( s

To:’ Qgulld =id MeDonigl and Chris .ul_,h»r@

Coi” Antonia line Brympton, Marshé{] MQPiSOﬂ.
| Sally d__Moren lan STI&ct

Sublect: Reloi :

Address; ‘

Level:

Office Name

Ministerial of Pafl Sec (Min/PS)

Scope of Works!

B Pfiontyﬁs}b work dua;/f?}} cormpletion COB Monday 2/04/11

fnr opap: w{t 3/04/11.
Ipafc refe &\\a? ed priorily list arid peinting layout

20 0

Cost Estimater

‘Client Contact on Site: ™ ™

%ecuriiy to“beférranged for aut cf hoﬂrs work,

' Telephone‘

/.
/

Sfﬁ@bmﬁ;

To be. oompteted bv QGAO Delsga!gg ?\umoﬂ{y o

Nanie:
Coritact Number /\\ \32? 46439
Date' C M 30.03; 2.

\“ hﬂ nda Barﬂ{altts

g Send Envc?h.e Tm/

Kimberiey Cochrane
Planning Grotip
Department of Public Works
GPO Box 2457

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Antonia Doyle

1 .Address Invoice To:

Completed Work Order to be Attached with Invaice

RTI Document No.41
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PRIORITY LIST-OF WORKS -

Addross; State Health Building
Level: Level 19
Date QOf Audit: 300349 /
Winisterlal of Parl Sec (Min/PS). Widisterial Office & Pariamentary Secrela Qj‘fc ’/ ‘/ /
Contact for Airdit: w«-;> 5
Greq Peacoek & Peler Thomson )
VNN

P »
| Seope of Works for Priority work: MINOR WORKS ({7, \\
I A \\1 L >

Ministers office = Rooin 19.36 e :“W”"” /!

@ Palchand Peunhng’ to v.raiis%l_?rge ﬂafng an colump
. ‘near gnsite en!ry\Relsr {e,

scope of work. To' m\ﬂlch\gx’"a

® Skirling along 1;=ature wa!l hy *eds re-fi xing

" Shower s eﬁa not shdmu prapetly. Needs tléaning or
acemei}% of g dl s} systnﬁ

e corers

_ ver joifiel ry,brfq;(e Needs refilling to wali,

{ essenilé“i‘but \.n.ﬂb Iy nicliceable,

.......

fnissing coving.

& I fesponse lshng digital
togk installed.
o Parliamentary Sea receplion layoll inay resd

alteralion to ailow direct access l0'BG meeling room,
CLEANING

s Most vinyt surface walls require genaral WIpe done
and removal of Veloro tabs'and bEu-lak _

. General Office

s, Referto altached pian for painting scope
match existing colour.

FURNITURE

Ministers office ~ Room 19.36

&  Furniture in good condition. Same water marks on
minister desk.
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This decument has been

leased under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 Q)

Accommodation Office
Minor Works Job Request
Work Order Number: EMWO015

Contact Number; 340 48_'3_5}>

To be: cqm_gleted by. QGAOiPm ec! Saruices Ofﬁce !niericrs
E 80 149 K

Ce:
Subject: Relncatiori/Mirior Works * -
Signage /
Address: ‘ 111 George Stregt’ /
' Leve! 26
. Ministerial Ofﬁce w.\ \f
| Ministerial of Par| Sec (Min/Ps) iM;ntstenal\ /

~

_ PFIOTR“,KL‘S[\ fﬁuk dm ior complenon GOB Manday 2/04/11

oo oo Lo forf,mccupailonq uasda 0304171,

| Seope of Works: Piaase refer. to 2 *auhed priorlty list and palnting Tayout
plan. /

ya

CostEstlmate. e s «!N\J:A W/

Chent Contact on Stte: / /”"‘\} Sé:curily Tob& arranged ‘fq‘r“;‘;jm of hq‘hr;; work.

e

| See aboye

: "lﬂgﬁ?in'dé Barlkaitis
Conhtact Number J e 32246439
Date: Y, T 30.03.12

BRISBANE QLD 4001
Address Inveice To; Antonla Doyle
Completed Work Order to be Attached with Involce
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This document has beey

geleased under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

k Queensland Government

Accommodation Office
orWorks Job Request
rder Number: EMWO016.

Reguested By: ~ AntoniaDoyle  Contact Number: 340 48357

: Q—Bulld .
Tobéed _pleled by QGAOProject Services =0Office: lnk&mors=
OAR .numlger/C‘ost code; 80014063~ - . o i,
Date: 30.03.12- i\, / /!f’ N
To: QBuild — Sid McDornnel and Chiis hlgchfgcﬂ } }
cos Antonia Doyls, Caro[lne Brumpton, Marsh%irl\f!nrlsﬁn,
e Sally Dettrick; Red Morerio fi'an”sm e ’
Suhject: Relocation/Minor Works
| Signage h /
Address: BD Ann Street - Pnrga Indus!na' B [sm
Level: Level OB </
Ofice Name Ministerial Offick- { /
Ministerial or Part Sec (Min/PS} Mintsterial
Priority st o work du&;«f‘\ completmn COB Monday 2/04/11
Works: for o ég n Tugsday 03/04/11.
Scope of Works: P19 sg refelto aftdched prlorlty list and painting layout
/Qfanf’
Cosi Estimate: { J

Glient Gontact’on Site:

. «b%gungyhi{d‘%eéffanged for aut of haurs work.

| Te elephone* " Sgﬁg@h%

3y i
Plannmg Group ,
T Depaitment of Fublic Works

GPO Box 2457
BRISBANE QLD 4001

[ Address Involce To: Antonia Doyla
completed Work Order to be Attached with Irz\mice
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(Q1d)

Address:

80 Ann Streei‘ Primary induslry Building
Level: Level 8 ‘
Date Of Audit: 30,03.12
Ministerial or Pait Sec (Min/PS) e ety Industres Offce [ /
Contact for Audit: .
- _ : Paul Loadsman, Jana Crnjanin /w > .

L7

o Some spot lights heic’lm_&é]j[li‘cing;_%/

o Dinmet syifcriot workin

Ministers Office Room 8.42/ ..., _

i,
i,

Scope of Works for Priority work: MINOR WORKS / __ )

o 2celling tifah‘f@{}d water damage, needs replacing

OEDE;L}WM te Room 8.12C

A

-~ % » Door lodk broken — needs fixing, door plate reallached

V Skirting to be fixed behind door

"

\Q\\\’ Ministers Walling Area 8.13
Z N
\\\

s Some light bulbs not working

o s Asslstant Policy Advisor 8.02
/{\))n* o Light not working, light switch & diffuser boken

N Senfor Policy Advisor 8.14

W -
™ : a . ‘Broken arwork needs removing ('broken glass)

General Office

*  Re-paint reguired to marked up walls where walls are
damaged. Soime aress may nead good clean.

RTI Document No.47
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This document has been ed under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Queensland Government
Departrent of Public Works

Accommodation Offlce
Minor Works Job Request
Work Order Number; EMW017

ussted By: Antonia Doyle  Confact Number: 340 48357

) TU b completad by QGAOIPEOJect :Senrlces -,-Ofﬂceifn'lé'ﬂi?_'rs
| OAR humber/CGost code:
Date:

i

(/

QBUIEd Bld McDorznelI and Chitls Hetchly sqn

Antonia Dovle, Carolir;e B nlpion Marsn{f Morison
Sally Dettrick, Rod Moreny’ !ar: Trew

Relacation/Viinor Warks —
. Signage
‘Address: - 30 Maiy Strest=E( \flon Hou'
Level : . Levei 22 \
‘Office Nanie Minlsterial Off
Miriistarial or Par Sec (Min/PS) Ministerial
Priorityd iste work due/fdr complation COB Monday 2/04/11
EAN D for agcupati nF\ /04711,
. 39-°Pﬁ-'9f_wor-k5r Pl}ag g refé?‘%o la\liéckf d priority istand painting layoit

Name '
| Contast Number O a7 46490
‘Datet . -30.03.12
T
.

Date C

e A
Send Involeg To, N Klmberley Cochrane
\ ' Planning Group.
) Department of Public Works
GPO Box 2457 .
_ BR?SBANE QLD 4001
Address Invoice To; Antonia Doy '

Completed Worlg Order g_d With involce
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Address: 30 Mary Siraet

Level: S Level22 R :
Date Of Audit: 30,0312 B //} X

Ministerial Office- B <\< ///\

Lani Dean and Khoa Ngu i /
an Le guyen T \\

Winisterial or Pari S¢

. AY
Scope of Works for. Priority worl: MINOR WORKS M { S /

Mmlsters office = Room 22§; \ 7 /m:;

s Marksto fa:{ﬁkwailpa gr 10 {be refmoved where
pusslble /\\} }

. Ceiling. tl ek bﬁ’{;}acgd where thare are chips &
SCralohes.. L

o <Zown {ight 0\@;\5@{;&@&5& lo be replaced

07 ba(aets-fié S‘l;:!a board cracking = needs fixing

7

-
/;:/ .:“Fr,ry gt &gwﬂch buiton loase — needs adjusimant
M T&’erc{agsme i 2

Glass ayound handie 1o bullt i :\;hfa_fdf@be cracked —

needs’ répiacement :

Ceiling tiles to be replaced where lhere are chips &
dirty marks

'-'Génerai Oilice

N 7 \ | ‘
/ﬂ) ) e ' Refer to altached plan for paititing scope of work, To
< 4 b ? match existing colour.
‘\\ < s . Emergency hution in wailing aréa covered with
\\> thasking tape % to'be removed

»  Doors to Conference Rooni 22,04 don't close propetly
— needts adjusting -

» 4 rows of downlights do not work in room 22.04 -+
needs rep!acmg

RTi Document No.50
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o ‘Gupboards and drHWers In klichen need aligning. 1 X
broken handls and odd handle needs replaclng

¢ Light diffuser in Room 22,06 is held Lijs by. bulldog
clips = requires fixing

*  loase screen against wall in Roam 22 02 needs _
removal '

»  Skirling to be replacad fo most fooms where it has
fallen off '

= - Hole nextto GPO to be patched and painted in Rooin
22.08

™

»  Broken floor Triats around office to t/’e l'{‘-éO‘féL

,,_.m‘_

'CLEANfNG
Mlnlsters office = Room22.01 (

o  External windows to be cleaned

¢ All glass tops on -esk and ]OTFTHF}%!JHIIS lobe cleaned .
underneath

Blinds lo f paned

_ ﬁ\
Minlsters ensuite’™ Hoopi 97,014,

ﬁ 5574 (/ /-“
Clean rustdo &E\g@i g Aonriection at Moor below basin |
ic b .

° ay bed fab I be'claaned
Gerierl - Oft’\“ze\

Sue Tack to be removed from all walls, ‘Pins

throu hout the office In the partitions. To be refrioved -
/ ) fughout the office, (T BC} .

Sﬂ
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This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

\\\ Queensland Government
“Department of Public Works

Accommodation Office
Minor Works Joh Request
Work Qrder Number: EMW018

Requested By: AntoniaDoyle  Contact Number: 340 Mﬁ

Aty

To bie gamipleted by QGAO/Project Services - Offico Interiors - e 7o T
OAP numbet/Cost code: ™~ 80014963 - (f /,.r 7
Date! 40.03.12 - )
To: (QBuild - 8id McDonnell and Chits Hutchingoir-
1 o Anianla Doyle, Garolirie Brafpton; Marshall Wisfison,

: Sally Dettr ad Moreno an‘ﬁ:?z']i} J

Subject: Relogation/Mirior Wer
Sigiage - . . /. /.

Address; 41 Goorga Strest £ Minersl House
Level: Lovel 18 ..

Otffice Naime

Ministerlal of Parl Sec (Min/PS) " Ministerial

Scope of Works:

Y

Ministerial Office

<\ _

-F.’riOr'%ggLis fwér&?xég completion COB-Monday 2104/11
fci‘/éé;{upaﬁg_n\'&ues ay' 03704111,

Cost Estimate:

2%;15&: ?r to aitached priority list and painting layout
S '
-

~7

Client Gontact on Site!

: //m )‘S‘e}c&r‘l‘iy R;\_i;é arrani;jegj for out of hours wark.

et

Telephono: /| Seeaboye
6 ba completed by QGAQDelegatéd-Authority. i
| Name: - “Nuphnda Bartkaitis

4\:\\\ 322 46439

Contact Numhbesr
Date; . />

S 30.0342

- : ‘Népartmant of Public Warks
BP0 BoX 2467
‘BRISBANE QLD 4001

Address Invoice To!

] B i':C'\nt_c'),:'wia Doyle

Com p]et'éd Work Order to be Attached with Invoice

RTI Document No.53




This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

PRIORITY LIST OF WORKS

Address: Mingral H‘ouae-r

Level: | Level 18

Date DfA_udi':t:-'_ 30.03.12 / s
Ministerfal af E’arl Se¢ (Min/PS) Ministerial Office | ~

Contact for Audit:

‘Sandra Kniger & Tabitha Taylot / }‘
NOTE: Building pwner {ssuas: no shlrllk/;r“’fabgy

I Scope of Works for Priorty wotk: MINOR WORKS

o “”?
Ministers office — Room 1815§:/ e

< Patch and %?mﬂ to wallsfcolimn, Refef lo attached
plan for Jamﬂng AScgje of‘@\i;k To'match éxisting

colour,
»  Removeés t:fews mm &0y mn
s Ceill g Tiled os&. c}’tpped and aluminium cutout.
° Double tlmbef cgr récommiendation: feorbolt to
X‘“d deior ]eaf

e dourf §puh’ed and re-paint,
Vem-, |an‘wlmd°fdrawn up. & it fevel, .
/ / qsk il f¢ L rebdr i mingr seeatches and polish.
ﬁmoyfe@tzckers from:desk refuirn apd cadenza,
Iean inside joinety Unit
\gs tor f‘{ialrs all-arms repaired or replace chairs.
Ve w - Mee}mg table dnd coffee table minor wear ~ reguires

/ s polish.
; (‘f e Remove pinboard,

*\\m < «««««« fé*‘mﬁnsune wall mountéd Jight fitting broken.
. . % Ensuite entry door squeaky.
e ;)o Enstlte csilng Hies — mingr cracking.
ANy N :
-x\\ .
/ b %\\:\\:} Geheral Office
/ “ <\\ S s Refer fo attached plan for painting scope of work. To
< f \\ . match existing color.
e ‘\\} s . All joinery throughout the office to be cleaned inside.
/ - 4 Cupboards are very dusty,
/ /’” ) . o Gerieral review of telling tiles required (marks, ChlpS
¢ 4\/ -~ 4 cracks and watermarks)
\\ <’” i e Celling ties remove all slickers, ribbons, paper C]lpS
., and postits, .
\\"} s Geéneral review of cailing tight i tl:ng |s reqmred not i

strafght or erooked.
General review of skirting,
Remove Blu tac; taps, Velcro from walls and clean.

s =* o b

RTI Document No.54
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Room 18,07
¢ ~Glean couch
» . Glazing filtn damaged (used as whitebaard?) —
remove.
Rooin 18 08 & 09

[ 1 fight nof work
) Workstauon missing grommet Inseris

anrn 1840
# -1 light not work
% Repalint Dooy /
R ,

4 .-Répair door (-./; o,
+ 'Replage fask chair //// ‘)
. Roorm 18.13 e

. Patch and fepalr ép E ’.t mn
s light not wark F\
+ Remove stickers from fili

Room 18.14

» {R8 nWﬁ‘i i5k-Chair
Ro _mL» 8

oo leaf
: n blinds bent
N D Re 1ove 1 broken mobile pedestal
< ) o 1Bf’l7
", ("“““’ :
\\

& Retnove 2 broken mobile pedestals

"
(\\\ Roorn 18.20 :
" 0L
s Missing multiple carpat stﬂps

s  Re-paint door*

bu Ceiling — damaga around perimeter.
\‘\

v Glazmg flm scra'tched F

) ) Room 18,21 T '
\\<> Room 18.22 - -

o Lobby lights -3 aren'l working
Rasrif624

& Gorfiers re-paint

RTI Document No.55




This document has been released under the RIGHT

GLEANING

= General clean to 4l jelnery inteimal

Iturefjoinery.
through

irds are very dusty.

. \\
FURNITURE PN ~/ /S

é

£

. . AT
»  Furniture in very good conditign. Some chagrs reduire

clean
=  Task chairs missing

RT! Document No.56

| Office reqidres dléating, Including el glass

ughput the Ministers office to
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This document has be_(_e_p: released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

sland Government

Accommodatlon Ofﬂce
Minor Works Job Request
Work Order Number EMWO019

Antonja | oyle Contact Number; 3#0 4835;

*'Reguested By:

r Pari 5 ac {Min/PS} Mumslenai

Pnonly dtﬁ\\f

‘Scope of Works: for D;G;pa;;r

| f””‘ /
Cost Estimats: T,
ClientCoﬁté on'Site; T /m‘ S?%curlly\!o [T%: arranged for out of hours work,
Telephone 7 Sé@"aow;
Tobe compleied by QGAQ Delegate “*&;l\f&ﬁihoﬁﬁ? ””””””” :
Name! B _ L da Badkaltls
Contact Nuniber SN \\2 46439
Dater - N 30.03.42

< O
Tobe Gompleted\s&f Q—Buﬂd S
Work Gomplrte ™ 7 Ll
Cate Com,;lgjed} 2 ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Tirhe Fré‘f/me"éigf h );mrs!m r

| Send Invoice.To: © - TKimberley Cochréne
e ' \\\\;‘f> " Plarining Grodp
f Department of Public’ Works
GFO Box 2457
- BRISBANE QLD 4001
Address Invoice To: Anlohia Doyle
Completed Work Order to be Attached with Invoice

RTi Document No.SB
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PRIORITY LIST OF WORKS

Address:
Lavekl

Date Of Avidit;

act for Audit

‘B Parl Sec (Min/PS)

| ‘cope of Worlks for Prioriiy'mrlc:

\ BO {o undertake clean of external glazing

— ‘\> CLEANING

517 Mary Sireat _ . ’ ;
Level 17. ! ‘
300312 - |
R 7 .
Ministerial QOffice
/

ALuicinda "__kallls and Caro!sne Brampfon |

(

MINOR WORKS

Mitilsters office - 17.18 / ~/
s Rubber Falliy sg\}oul of nee pane[ To he f xed -
o Remove {rophies {r (\om {evrnus tninister on she_ y
he boxe arfa st glide foleB sliacation

Ministars Ensuzle
»  Rubber fai ing u\;s eer panels. To be fixad

Cenenal Qffice
». /Office 17.28 Fluro fight Is nat working .
{om:;{e ca.room 17.13 excess 3 broken chairs inthe

corpér Ao be removed off sife

aiczanetia 17.15 flura I:ghl not w
1 \K\;z enelle 17.15 vent faliing out L
\) Ights riot working for data reom 17.27 and kitghier -

AE -condiilo ing T fooin 17,25 Is extremely cold.

ainting to ga - switchboard doors, 1o ha
|ncluded in‘scope of works.

Ministers Office 17.16 7 i
= Jolnery to be cleaned inside and out
= Dffice 17,14 sticky {ape to be removed off glazing:

Ensuite - personal belongings to be removed from ensuile, le
molilh wash etc. naw soap ete to'be provided.

RT! Document No.59
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ﬁéceptlon tesks to be replaced.:Of very poor quality.
Scratched and ‘

17.14 has two execitive chairs in'the offigelTo be

removed and replaced with task chairs, TB(
{5 v 7

s
Y74
TO BE CONSIDERED , ey

»  Water damage has occurred ;%6 f_-abr'f'émr%; S
Outside of scope of area near qfi@y-férefag?; '
s Wall paper in lohby area of particularly ba(gl c%nc.!itign._
To be considered for replacenienifedtificalich at later

dale. .. j

23N
=

RT! Document No.60
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" Daniel Smith

cirida {Lucinda. BARTKAITIS@projectservices.qld.gov.au]

" From: da [l
Sent: 0128:52.PM 7
To: - ; ‘
Ce: Street@premiers.qld gov.au; HAVIARAS Robyn; HUTCHINSON
CK Sally; MCQUILLAN Charhe rod.moreno@premiers.qld.gov. au -
Subject: ority Work - WO#EMWO21 - EMWO027 - Email 3 of 3 s
Attachments: 22, pdf; EMWO023.pdf; EMW024. pdf EMWO025.pdf; EMWO26.pdf;
Importance;
Email 3 of 5 -

Lucinda Bartkaitis

: "lan.street@premiiers.qld.go O/J,( H"\QANA‘\:}/J@B%' HUTCHINSON Christopher N; DI [

N Cha't'l'le, 'rod.moreno@premiet ?6 goﬁ\; au' y
O#E WOIS“ EW20 - Email 20of3

\f’x

Level 5,80 George 5t, Brlsbaie- #\C\?Of\Auatral

GPO Bax 2906, Brisbane Q4eq e TN

Ti (07) 3224 6439 Ny
P

'ntoma, ian; street@premlers giehgov.au’; HAVIARAS Robyn; HUTCHINSON Chrlstopher N; DEITRICK'
UILLAN Charhe, vod. mcreno@premzers qld gov au'

plans, for.completion CG

RTI Document No.62
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1 have hard copies &lse prepar
Regards

Lucinda’ Bartkaitls E

interior Dasigner and Profect Wanager.
Office Interiors
Project Servmes ] Department of Public.Warks

Levei 5, BD George 5t, Eusbans Qaeod Altﬁtr;a_h_a
GO Box 2506, Brishane Qa007
T (n7j q224 6439

telephone.

Please note; the Department of Public Work
of E-miils and attachments (including et
SPAM, executdble programs ot content it-de
respect the privacy of individuals in accordat
mfo1mat10n w111 only be used fm ofﬁ

‘Thank you. . B
ldetstamp! - _ _ \g

2
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Accommodation Office
Minor Works Job Request
Work Order Number: EMW021

Reqduested By: Antonia Doyle Contact Number: = 340 48)3%'

g L : QnBuild
To be completed | GAﬂlPrn]ect Services - Office Interiors , L A
QAP rumberCost cote: 80014963 : //’ _ ~
Date: 30,0312 = / )
Tor , QBuild - 8id McDonnell aind Chris Hutchirsor
Ce: Antonia Dayle,-Carcling B#{imptohwidfawghé‘i"f "Motizon,
: Sally Deltrick, ‘Rod Morenc, Ia T Strget ;?‘
Subject: Relocation]kf?!norWarks \]! /e
Signage E
Address: Capital Hill Buildiig /
Level: ' Level 16 <v
Office Name Minisierial Office \
Ministerial or Patl Sec (Miri/PS) Mlnlstenaf aﬂd Pail Sec \,f’

Pria .{y Ll of vb@;k due ’for compietion GOB Manday 2/04/11
5 Woks: fory cfup:—afio Uskday 0304111,
scope of Works: f erise %r to cfﬁ:ﬁ%h&d priority list and painting fayout
p1

//

‘Cost Estimate: ' T TNIAST

‘Client Contact on Slie: ;/ i SLC{lrlty“ia@e arranged for out of hours work.
Telephone: / ﬂSﬂgﬁ_@Wabov'e ‘

To ba: completed by GIGAO Delegaled: Authi ‘*Liy

Name: s ! ngfnda Barlka{%w,

Contact Number x\;\\ 322 46439

Date: A s 300342

o ha Gomplalad by GEBUIT

Wark Gompilets: ‘\ ’ ]
Dite cwﬁfi lé/te ) by
Pigted: 4
Time Frafiia {i.e. mourslmin) ‘ .
Send Invoice ‘m\ Kimberlay Cothrane
\/) Planning Group

Oeparimsnt of Public Works

GO Box 2457

| _ BRISBANE QLD 4001

| Address Involce To! Antonia Doyle

' Completed Work Order {0 be Attached with Invoice

RTI Document No.64




Addrass:

Level:

| 'Date Of Audit:

Contact for Audit;

Ministerlal or Parl Sec (Min/PS)

Scope of Works for Priority work:

This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qid)

PRIORITY LIST OF WORKS

Gapital Hik, CNR Gaarge & Mary Stres
Level 15

30,03.12

Ministerial Difice + Parliameniary Searetdry -

Tania Bosworth + Kal Klein ~ N

MINOR WORKS v )

Reception { Waitirg Arga (15.06)-. ‘[
= . ‘Replate bulbs In Egh fittfng 15 Watgren't warking
= . ‘Door behind recep;é \gl efosef not working

correctly — noeds a to ensure ¢loses,
e - Cailingtil IgS flg%ta\ren Sgrﬁt\sﬂ[ng down into grid in

several um fond.

Conferance Roia
Sklrtlﬂg faH n Oh
¥ Gengral C[ear f Blinds; very duaty

. elling tiles unavel & not sitling down into grid in
q&\?‘e:w:on —replace chipped {4 broken ceillng _
tlies,

: Eplah%‘n LIk in light fittings that aren tworking '
Spaint dodr where damaged _
ateh/aid pajnt walls where damaged - .
Fs lgZed door jolnery hinges where foase (scra_ ch
1up ofjolnery unit) - N

Minlsterial Exacutive Assistant {15.09)

.. /Pateh and paint walls where damagod

' ] s unevan & not sitting down into'grid in
a lotatlons.

2

Mlnistari_ Off ice Room (15.11)

- _Glean marks on skifting
General Clean of Blinds; very dusty
Blinds near desk not working — hard to open
Celling tiles uneven & not sitting down into grid in
sueveral locations - replace chipped / broken celling
thas
Replace bulbs in light fittings that aren’t worl-ung
Repaint doors where damaged
Patcti and paint walls whete damaged
Replace mirror in goat cupboard, brokan

2 aiE

Miriister's Ensuite (16.12)
= Floor files ne dfmmedla{e rectlfcatiun tracked;

Kilahen (15:02)
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needs clean
idor where dernaged

Personal Assistant / Office Manager (15.10)
& " Patch and paint walls where damaged
a ' General Clean of Blinds; very dusty /
# Blind has part of track loose at lop. ec?y

-Semor Media Advisor{15.07) />
Paich and pamt walls where damaf:eé z/
= . General Clean of Blinds; very ﬁ’w{iy
¥ Fix whitehoard fo wall wher f{@ékﬁi&are /
= Replace bulbs in Night ﬂwnga ?;a’{' arent Wc}rksng

Assistant Medra Advigor.(15.08) wﬂ'/
Patch and paint walls where dar ageéf
v . Getieral Clean of‘éimds rvery.dusly
= - Remiave roller blind 83ting, s doc doer?’ a_t_ch and repamt
wall.

- ;AsSistant Policy Acﬂg;ar (15. 04)

5 Patch gad aint waills

- GenegaE G‘gg‘z cf’BImf

= Fix exﬁ‘és}ed du/ { opmy
* Fix cracke ighﬁg Ht

SKirting oapplr?bqwssi’n____

. ea { fﬁﬁ {35 .
o F?‘EﬁaLb m‘?k i bu!khea&i #bova workitations near
' 1/ 7 "-S‘ re foantin  be filled and paintet
Rep dcors where damaged .'
\, hxluhyard on workstatian’ top {0 be fixed to wall

f,x \\kabé\:;fworkstatmn

U}mty Area {near 15,05)
,{ > & "Geiling liles bneven & not sitting down into grd in
< T v e/ geveral locations; repair or replace cracked / chipped
' tiles
A w\“"L re Room (near 15.03)
pN = Repaint doors where damaged
7 \“m ., = Repalr celling tiles internally where damaged
{ \\ \‘\\ §
S /" Comms Room _
VAN . s Noigsues noled
N 7 h T
Y Parliamentary Secretaty Office {16.14)

= | C_iean of Blinds; very dusty

Clééﬁ marks from whntebqa_r_dg_

* . GLEANING

s Ministerlal OHlce reguirs
windows and furnitus

a  General cleaning to
fabric 8creans,

; dleating, including all glass

rks on warkstation glazad +
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«  Rafer to attache plan forpamting sccpe of wotk To
miatch existing Calour,

»  General cleaning of all window blinds (as noted
shova)

FURNITURE
-Recemlon iWaltinq Area (15,06)

No Tssuiés fo note

‘ '"’Remove arm on task chafr, HIIEDs

"Mmlsler al Offlee Room {16.11). \] :
\ marks from table, x{?denggfﬁ ber-furntdie -

é;e hassmall s6ratch

.Senior Polmy Advigor (15 Ei{i} S
" Marks to surface\uf ro%/iab _; ;ads claan

Personal Asslstant /O;ﬂce Managar{15.10)

* Clean lagk ghialg,
Admin Area (1@’; </

. Credenﬁmgmefg is'i;:gaff'zﬁaaﬂ{s;énaiscfé_tcéhe'si@

tops.

Perlia éhitary Secretary
z\nil. & tapr/c'_i? 0L
CIB(. W]’h
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W\ Queensland Government
Departmant of Public Warks '

Accommod
Wlmor Works
Work Order Num

Requested By:  Antonia Doyle ContactNumber

To be cémpleteit by QGAO/Prolsot Sarsice;

OAP number/Cost code! 0149 ' =
Date: 30.03.12 e /)
To: QBulld — 8id MeDonnell and Ghris Hutshinges

Antonia Doyle, Caroline Br 4ﬁ"?nlo~:~Marshaﬁ"rv1 nson,

Ce: ‘Sally Detirick, Rod Morerio) Iarr‘?!reel />
Subject: Relocation/Minor Works e
Signage
Addrass; 41 George Stresl;
Level: : Level 13
' ;-‘(')_ff'fce Nams Ministerial Office
‘Ministerial of Parl Sec (Min/PS) - Ministeral
ﬂr\ksduﬁ coimpletion CO MGriday 21041
Scope of Works:! B4, ' :
P t@dhed prlor;ty list aricd painhng !ayout
Cost Estimate: NN N
Client Contact on Site: / 7N Sgourny‘m\bé arranged for out of hours work
Telephonet ; ¥ _Sﬁ aboyd

Nama: _ \k:c}mda Bartkaitis
Contact Number - S 322 46439
Date: /> \\\ . 30.03.12

- ?

e

Tobe Gompla!ed by Q-Built. -~

Work Going {;/& O .

Date an !xie ¥ ey

‘Time Frame (i.e, Yiours/min) pan -

Send Invoice To: 1¢mberley Cochfane

‘ ™~ Planning Grotp ,
Departriient of Public Works
QPO Box 2457
_ BRISBANE QLD 4001
Address lhvoice To: Antonia Doyle _
' ' ‘ Completed Work Order to be Attached with Involce
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Adedress!

‘ Mineral Hotse
Level: : " Level 13 | "’Af/“
Date Of Alidit: 30.03,42 / /\/
Ministeriai or ?_é'r'i__nﬁ_ec(MianS} Ministerial Office ) <:\, / //;;3":
| Contact for Audit: - Y

Soope ofWorks for Priority wark:

klz‘"g ﬁargl g

ot@fhple {1s
s%eee “adjusting
move squy =ne frop geiling

khead tc bengi\?ﬁsed @s #l is separating frem

fling
ﬁemmndwﬁ}

s mﬁver&ualfbiinds blade
S Replat: cord io verlical blinds

/ <- \anin e/l bulltinjoinery

,<\ eatu;é’[’ghts in joinery nesd ieplacing
/’Ge it 2 Velean

N \F’*»Z nd Painting lo walls, Refer o attached plan for
T\\ \\';-almmg scope of work, To, maich existing calor,
/; Fot w@ a0 and polish desk and refurn, :

/’

.

CFe |

,J:ns

sink _requnres re ssllcon

/ Z \ . UIIEI‘!S{OTE Ronm—_Rn

S »  Joinery, requires clean inside
™ \\ s Lighting reguires adjustment
P o « Jolnery has sliff and unopenable drawers. Gorner
e cwphoard does not close.
o)
é\\ Ny A . : :
o £ Administealioh Aren — Room 13,13
" T
L 7 Missing door siop o sliding door

Three feature lighits broken -

Light with water miark

Llghiing reduires adjusimeni

Mablte pedeslal fefyiilres replacement

¥ =m W @i
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Asslstant Media advisor — Rooni 13.16

& Hole under window - wali requlres patchmg & paint.
Referte plan . L

o Vanelin blinds nol {ully down '

» -Remove stickers, blli tac, rernove
general glsan :

. Old féalure paint behind scréen to be

= - Scuff marks fo daors

o from celling,

Senior Medlé'Adstbr = Room 13.1 4

o Hole under window = wall requires 7;5\9 & palnl,

Refer to plan //7

o Remove tape, blu tac, general cleay .
"+ - Old feature palnl behind scresn tO\Qgr painied

- e - Door missing daarslop
Personal Assistant — Roorm J \\
,/
Ceiling panels chipped anc}\ig@tgl‘o >
~Old feature paint behind soreén lobe- .e/p;:k ﬂte{i

Mobile pedestal ha;Tuiasqﬂsslng
Pmboard nesds r&ﬁ&ment -

/%

Deumg JJ els c?pwed\ d spratched
Remov taﬁ il fac geq;«.a’élclean

QOid fe:t'u\ :uni/ ahi u:l ptreen to be repainted
Dgor {0 ba: a%us‘e@i{ nery

Prmclbal Policy Adwsor«

Mebile pedeslal.handis broken

fridge smells & nelis clean ;
s “Ond léin’ia/d}i siiar chalr fo be cleaned -
i

intstration A[ea ~Room 13.07 o
‘2 mrwlndow wall raquires. patchlng & palnt.

éefe ? plan
: wx{pe stained & needs clean

//Z) + NGE ;ﬁg panels chipped, 5ta|ned and scratched

Golumn not painied behind screen
Waikstation refuin uneven
Remiove tape, blu tag, yeneral clean

4
L N RS T

Clean glazing -

olicy ‘Advisor - Reom 13.05

Walln painiéd behind screen

. Mlssmg donﬁputer
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’ \'f Strip lighting to &
P Vertical bli
ST
e | Wotketation missing groramet

NN
/{/i) J v GLEANING

This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (QId)

.'-i\ii:iﬂTnistrali\fé Afea ~Room 13.13

Viltiite spot on carpel.

One chipped fight diffuser

{Gagin door dbove deor snib
Remove\ pa. bly tac, general tlean

IR -l 3

Assistant Policy Aavfso; = Ruom 1 3 03

# " Hole under window - Waﬂ reqmres palching & paini,
Refer to plan

Glazing fim curling 1o be rep!aced b

One light nat working // e

Carpet stained s
Geiling panels chipped & marked \/x ({/; 7
NN

Missing grommet insert
14l handles rmsping 2“

be cleaned /,f” "\:\ N

Four feattin j,e lights in
Chipped }md daa'r'

/ F

A J/ rl
- Anti Area - Room 12,36 o

 - JEhloped and da asedcezlmg tiles
» <k p@\craiche}

K1tcsheri’ - Roan,;l\[iz ,/
< /gfz siliaon behind sink

lea fr}éf ide all cuphoards aind appliaricas
’Fxé,,fgg on righI hard {o apen

s sagging and

T \\\ “Coridor IromWaztmg Area ceih.
tamaged

e _ hgads m ssing
s s to be cleaned

. +  New mat behind Reception required
o Feature wall requires re painting
o uJdinery at receplion regeires new handles
]

General clean to all joinery inlernal

= Minislerial Office reduites deahing, Including all glass
windows and furniture/jcinery., :

» Al furnlturefjoinery thmughout tha Ministers office 1o’ |
be deaned Inside, Cupboards are vary dusly,
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Genersl O_fﬁce_ :

s Refer lo attached plan for painting scope of work, To
match exisling colotr, !

s All joinery throughott the office 1o be cléaned inside.
Cuphoards are very dusty, )

e General review of celling tiles required

FURNITURE

»  Fumiture in very good condition. Sorme chiairs require
clean
» ' Task chalrs missing
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v\ Queensland Government
e

! rinrs; e

; 3T0 be complated by QGAOlPr jé

| 0AP numberiCostcode: - 80014963
Date: 30,0312
Tar: QBulld - Sid McDonnell and Chi
G Antoria Doyle, Caroling B{GM mptan,-Mazshall Moriso
1 Sally Deltiick, Rod Morend, [ai Sliesl
Subject; RelocahonIMmorWorks
Signage .- .
| -Address: ‘Neville Bonner Bdiiding
Level: " Leval 068 M
| Office Name Minislerial Office
Ministerial or Parl Sec {Min/PS) Mi"l*"l?a'\w
: Priosity List of Work ;i/ efor complelion COB Monday 2/04/11
, for'og upat\i US¥dag 03104/11.
Scope of Works: IIe 8 /e t%a d’ghed priority fist and painting layout
‘o,

Cost Estimate!
Ci|ent Contact on Slte

; Qecurily t@/ﬁe arranged for uut oT

“Gontast Number 322:46430
Date! 30.03:142
76 bé Gompletad.by QeBUl-. A i
Work Covfplsm‘ 0
Date Gomif let 3 7 .
| Time Frame (1. e’h “hoursimin) RN
o .Send Invonce“.fq‘? Kimberley Cochrane
Planning Grotp
Depariment of Public Warks
GPO Box 2457 : .
A BRISBANE QLD 4001
g lnvoice Ta: -Antonia Doyle
o Compl_ete'd_Worlx'_oﬁder'tn be Attached with Invaice
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- %-ERJORITYLIST OF WORKS

Address:
Lavel:
Date Of Audit!

Ministerial or Parl Sec (Min/PS)

{ Contast fdr Audit:

75 William Street
Level 6B

30.03.12

7 :
: {Q/f -
Ministerlal Office ~ Disability Services, Men aweal@& / o
; b ™

Abgriginal and Torres Siratt Islander Parnership

| ‘scape of Works for Priority work:

\\\ e A
"\L‘\‘_“

< < / 'ﬁ:r:f)’fiforkstation leg pane! fo be {ixed
_ <Kilchen < Room 6.31 o
, { - \\/) a - “Fire Extinguisher r.e.quire_d _
/2)\\«\::\\ - . ) ':'(_;anegfqnde{hanch c\phoard é'iﬁ'tfe.d with
. . /‘« inew hinges

'hus‘g‘r‘%Q,ﬁfle light

Replacs di

Y \\

Ji}ﬁergﬁif Yatickers fron door and repaint

NN

o )
) . \Wg/rl-:statloiw adjustable keyboard ta be replaced
" . . o :

",
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Queensland Government
Department of Public Works

Accommodation Office
Minor Works Job Request
Work Order Number; EMW024

| ‘Date:
-| Tos
| ee:
Subject:

Address:
Level:
Office Name

E)AP numbear/Cost cocie B

Ministerial or Parl Sec {Min/PS)

30.03.12
QBuild - §id McDonnell and Chris utehiriSon ,)
Antenia Dovle, Caroline Bruwptan, Marsh@mﬁsor.

Sally Detlrick, Rod Morenc, la §t_reet i
!\@“ fid

Relacation/Minor Works

Sighage '
State Law Blﬂldlng /;) .

JE Monday 2/04/1 1

Fri fo compilehon
| Scope of Works: Plg st :refér o attached priority list and painting layout
/P’ag oy
Cost Es‘timate‘j:i" AN‘J %\ {\ f
Client Contact oh Slte: /” | Securityto ngéf(angeﬂ for out of hours work.
1 Telephone: )/(/’ )

e

Name:
| Contagt:Number
Date:. .

Tobe completed By QGAO Delegated Aoy

'é Completed b

| ‘Work Compl g
: Date Com nletad:

: Tlme Frame{l,e hoursluj[sj

Bend Irwonée\To
.,

v

Klmbetléy Cochrahe‘
Planming Group
Department of Public Works

Ad dlrg:éié,_:"lm.?:ﬁslge To:

¢ 'fbe Aftachad WIth

Conipleted Wa
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PRIORITY LIST OF WORKS

Address: 50 Ann St - State Law Building

Level: Level 18

Date OF Audit: 30'03'12

Ministerial or Parl Sec (MIn/PS) _

Contact for Audit: I - /
‘Caroline Brumpton. paya N

Bcopb of Works for Prlority work:

iMlN_O.RW.C.)R.KS ) Q(;:?

Minister's office = Room 18.07 - /““""

'““’v- et o

Broken door slo
Bottom drawer- o:hie\q‘eturrm;z losing properiy
Ad]ustable ]) kglves W thh feanery not mounted on pins

Pleceofs*o&{rame fF & silling In shower
Kitehenetie / / T/? ’ _
_ cmne'a_l back-of kitahan sink

*  Sealsm alhgap tn. g
General-Office /
_ Bioke do? r stops oulside entry doors to waiting
2 18,0 1

Var wd whilehoards, pinboards & pictures nat
%fr? & sitting on foor

me 18.10 = broken gable undef desk
%LEAN&
O chenma : .
O!dmllk R

: Paint sp 1 tops of spla
\\ marks on bafchtop

= nslde dishwasher nesls c!aan smetly

General Office _ )
+ . Office 18.11 = plant broken & leaves on floor

FURNITURE

Mipister's offica - Room 18.07

+  Coffes table migsing
- No'side unit in cohfarence oM
+ No fr:dg:e In Jolnery

“Onily :___< lounges Inwailing - needs 2 more chalrs &
table & plants '
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Queensland Government
Depaitment of Public Works '

.Accommodation Office
Wllnor Works Job Request
Work Order Number: EMW025

mpleted by QGAOIProJecl Services = Gﬁice lliterlnrsﬂ .

Tobe, SRR AR
OAP number/Cost code: Bo0fdges T T T/ 'E'f’*"_' '
Date: 30,0312
Tos QBUlid - Sid McDonnell and Chels Huichin on)
G ‘ Antonia Doyle, Caroliné Br fpton; e‘n[stlg[ weorlson
C Sally Deltyick, Rod MorerioNan “t’eet . 7
Stbject; RelocaticniMunchurks / o
: s S|gr|age |
Addresg: _ 400 George Slreel
3 .:. _ Level 13 «@ .
Ottice Ns : Ministerlat Office \/\
N O RS AP Y. SR, iinisterial

for _:cc Tatioh-Tus wiay/03/04/11
Please rdier to attached priority list and painting layout
la.

«NJA\\ 7 /

' ‘)Sewrlty :a\bé arranged for out of hours work.

Pnor Lisk \:Rl‘m du&{g:?completlon GOB Monday 204111

322 46439
30.0342

Date Co. pi"
Time Framg\gl e. J\fnurslmln)

Send Involce“?‘\c\\/\)

Address anoircréf'rl;oi

ed with Involce
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i oF Parl Sec (Min/PS)

Scope bf'_ﬂ_\_:_f_pjr_ks for Priotity worlc MINOR WORKS pa
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RIORITY LIST OF WORKS

Ministerial

Tania Bosworll

R

Generally
a Checkhghtfﬂmg%nﬁe ‘fJ

'] r . .‘!
fealure downfight not wa{y v

L‘g Si;dlng Dogr /

Crenks bagiiné@&%s{}em

‘Conferénta: Rn<n (13.08
"« Door from Mink ns%ywéﬁ ite 1o Conference Room closer
/int operatmg c@sr\g, |y and caysing door alarm

lnlsier &E\\sue” 13 F{>

/ -/; Veht.access deor opens when door is closed, rectify
o S

Ministers, gi\ﬁice:(’i 1{)1

‘\/ Fix d br b television cabinet

{Re oy extra door }shelf located on top of fv cabinel
¥ Rictl }ﬁ( skirling damage near Minlster dask

“‘P‘ﬂ hove Chrlstmas Decorations from cailing

binet s0.it's not robhing on

_ samg
Rechfy broken handle. on slldmg door of imber joinery
cabinet.

Patch and paint wall where damaged /.Unclean
Door to Minister Oﬁ‘ e from cofridor is marked clean

“w NE issues to ndte

Lialson / Media Office {13.12) )
».* "Patch and paint wall where damaged / unclean

- Open Plan Workstations {13.13)
» “Remove Christmas decoralions from oefling
s Patch and paint wall where damsged

RTI Document No.B2
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o  Remove steel fixing from wal under pinboard. Patch,
repaint, '

Tea Point (13.16)
»  Repair drawer fronit fo cullery drawer, loose.

Corridor {ouitside 13.15 and 13.16)
s "Remove Chiistmas dacoralions from celling
s  Repaint walls where damaged

Ulitity (13.16)

»  Noissues to note

CLEANING

= General Clean of entire tenancy rﬁquj;w .

coffes stains glc _ S /
= ' Ensure no stickers on joinery and stovage fams,

remove and clean / _ ™
«  Clean marks on floor und? I}é’fﬁ’g 2 atoTin Tea'Room
¢ Clean inside of refrigeratar in.T af}a-'{_, ‘
e Clean scuff marks from do\eisgugnd'w'all/ski; ing
FURNITURE B C"
_
Conferance Room (13.08) \ ‘\‘?

»  Ensure W&; are lgvel.
Ministers Ensuite/(12/00)™

Minister's Ensuite _(Z_
s . Nalsses .Qprfte 3
NS

" Miniister's Office {13:40)
¢  Sand and re-varish.dcuff marks on timber

”\k\sifon Joi j> dging where damaged
Poliginddviser Office 13411 ‘

L

/ /I\?isé’ifss\lf/;{ote
Adfiniteafion Aiéa (outside 13.41)

« {No ’;a;sv-é,s tonote

i,

-~ haison ngdé/omce (13.12)
= Mo Issuies to note

" (Open Plan Workslations {13.13) _
\\\ e Glean'whitshoaras that are on top of iwg sleel shelf
. units — permianent pen Used, and sonis Tasidue stil]
remains
Replace stee) shelves Into steel cupboards. Steél
shelves slored against window,
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Requested By:
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Antonia Doyle

To be conplated:

-QGAOIProject San.riues Offae,,ntericrs :

‘OAP number/Cast code

Date:
To;

Ca:
Subject:

Address;

Level:

Office Name
Mmisterlai or Parl Sec

Scope dedrks:

80014863

-.. ::, “;‘
'Le\iel 07 (ﬁ
Ministefial omne \

(Mm!PS) Ministerial

F‘ri fily L l{jﬁ\?ﬂfk& o

oobupation. Jueki

lg sg/efer loatidc

pian
Cost Eﬁt‘lm}'iit:éif N/A\\\\// T ..
Client Contat on Site: // / Y Securllytohe for out of hours work, .
' "'i'é'phone. See bﬁfle

.?To be comp]eted by QGAQ: Daiegaté&ﬁ\thaﬂly

: Da_te

30 03 12

'Namer \\L.?clnda Bart!callis
Gantact Nuriber - \ 42746430
/><.\\ \\ B - -';_:

Fobe Complelaa! by G- Buﬁd

Work Ccm’ plet;
; Date Cr ]ateég

Send lnvo!cé\\Q

Kimberley-Cochiane
Planning Group
Depariment of Public Wosks
GPO Box 2457
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Address Invoice To!

Antania Doyle

Completed Work Qrderio be Attached with Invoice
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Address: . 80 George Street

Levef: - Level 7 I
Date Of Audit: 30,03.12 Sy
M‘"is't“"?.!'drj o] Bee (MIN/P) Ministerial Office <<f 7,
Contact for Audit: Lani Qean :slnd Khoa Ngsyan // :,7#5_;‘ A

Scope of Works for Priority work: MINOR WORKS ) .

R — S
G Mm%q
.I‘d.
Ministers Office = Room ?;Os\vl P
b

4 {
v Marks fo /pérlt%?en&\m ;J‘ngatqhac,i & repainted where
possible 7 / VA
‘\ XX\)
o Fealurey J@s ?‘iﬁlﬁ;}a{e hubhling in certain areas,
» own light GVE?’iEQ;ﬂre fabric panel not working
4& e YR
/\ AInors ratcj{eig-,, 0 Minister's desk & drawers

&

@steﬂ{;ﬁgsul e —Room7.15

s -
s \@\g&ﬂt}és white maiks, cleaning where necessary

7
</’> -\Naﬁ behind tolfet cistern needs palt:hlng and paint
b W e ~-----/§//entila{icri :Gr‘il‘i in door {o be refixed

e
\MS- Minorscratehas on doof

S, o
A
/ s \\\\ General Office
- Ty
.
$ ‘n\ ~/ = . Referfo attached plan for painting scope of work, To
</f m\,\ ., ihatch ‘existing colous, :
o " )
// N‘\ %“:? s Ddorsin ateg 7.06 & 7,10 don't close propetly -
. ) needs adjusting.
VAV ) S ’ sl ,
. A\‘v’ M » Offices / General worksiations require cabla

management syslem as cables & power boards are

\z\) scattered irl certain areas.

= Vinyl inlay In skirting falling out - needs to be fixéd.

»  Eiched film'has minor scralches.

« Patching holes in ceiling files where necessary.
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CLEANING

Ministers Office — Room 7.01

» Blinds to be cleaned
> Single lounge chalrs to'be cleaned *

Minlsters Ensuite — Room 7.18

»  Clean lile groul

General Office

o Blue Tadk fobs e
throughout theoffice inthe p

o Scuff mark

Cleari out ¢
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Daniel Smith

From: BARTKAITIS Lucmda [Lucmda BAR ri AlT
Sent: 'Monday, 2 April 2012 12: 08 PM _
To: McDonnsll Sid T T
Ce: DOYLE Antonia; DETTRICK Sa K ' b"r‘e'hc‘ BRUMPTON Caroling: HUTCHINSON
, Christopher N
Subject: EMWO031 - Removai of &
Attachments: img-4021063-0001:pdf; E ‘

Building. pdf

Hi &id,

Please find .attached EMW031 ~ Removai of surplus furnitre from Leviel 12, Executvte Bl
attached pmtures for the ]tems to be removed.

Thig'is to please be completed COB Wednesday.
Regards.

Lucinda Bartkaitis

fritgrinr Gasignes sud Project Masager,
CHT e ffariors
Fypjoot-Serduns © Depmttmand of Pabilic Wiaks

Luved £ 50 Geidn $E, Syishane OO0 Ausiaia
G G 3904, Brisbame G400
o7 3224 B

:@.5}42.:,:::..:5? R Y L L

it
1ts of this eI_ec Onic mesxme a ahny affachments are intendad onty for tlie- addwssee and may
tial inferiation. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were
; A th &ddlebsee\u are, notified that any tr dn‘;mi.‘,bzon, dlstnbuhon, downioadmg,
puntmg oi pho ocepymg of fhecontents of l‘i‘?s message or attachiients | is st ﬂ vite:
or conlidentiality attac{hcg/t ﬂ’ufiﬁ age and altachments is not whaiveg :
mistaken deliveryto y?. I you\e%?t his message in error please noufv the wndea by 1eturn;- 1711

telephone, /\\\

Please note: the Dﬁﬁmn ent of Pamlic Works caries ouf automatic software scanning, filtering and blockf o
of E-mails and atfag nyenls_(uwhidmg emails b a personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code, i
SPAM, excoutdbleprogtas of ¢ content it deems unaceeptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to ;
respect the pr iVacye of fifz(glduals in‘accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal
information will only be yded for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departimental Personnel's compliance
with Departmerital Policies, Personal information will not be divilged or disclosed to others, unless
authorised or tequited by Departmenial Policy and/or law,

s e o e Be koot sl stk sl b e s et Al sl ek DIECi e

Thankyau

tdettamp!

A
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Queenslancl Govemment
Department of Public Works

Requested By:  Antonia Doyle -~ Contact Nuniber: 70;?18357

ISN

OAPF yilimber/Cost code:
Date.

Ta:

ce:

Subject;

onnal} and Chr[s Hutcizrrsn’n /’

it

rD!me B:rump‘ou g

Address:

Level:

Dfficé Name

Ministerial or Parl Sec (Min/PS)

%r q}ood /q hty Surplus fumiture form Level 12 Executive
i *fage, Ariy damaged of worh fumiture {6 bedispesed.

-_Si:bfpe of Works:

Rmd Moreno - 322 58381 J04i2 288 '155
Please arrange & sultable time with Rod 1

1 .ucinda Bartkaitis

cmtact Number \‘\Q\ 327 46439
30,0312

* Kimbetley Cochrane
Planning Group - -
Department of Fublic Works
GPD Box 2457
L BRISBANE QLD 4001

dreds Invoice To: C Antonia Dovie
SRS Completed Work Order ta be Attached with Invoice
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Queensland Government
> Department of Public Works
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Danie! Smith

From: BART%(AITIS Lucinda [Lucinda. BARTKA!TIS@pmJectseN;oes Qid.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2012 2:27 PM
Tor HUTCHINSON ChnstopherN MeDonnell Sid
: .Cc‘ DETTRICK Sally; DOYLE Antonia; HANNAWAY Frances, BRUMPTON Caroline; Ian

s Street; Rod Moreno
Subj c,_t,:" WQ,F!?S Orders EMW034, EMW038 - EMW040 as discussed at this mernings meeting
Attachments: EMWO038 - Credenza relocation. pdf; EMW039-Cap Hill Level 15.pdf; EMWOA40 - Pick up

of Boxes.pdf, EMW034 - Floorbox investigation, pdf

Hi Sid,

Regards

Lucinda Bartkaitis

Interior Designer and Pr aject Managar,

Office intoriors | // -
Profect Setvices | Dépariment of Public Wories / ‘
Lével 5, B0 Gedrge St, Brisharie Q4081 Australia {:u\
GP() Box 2908| Brishane Q4001 \\

T3 (07).3224 8439

&\;\ 7 /
Sk kol ok o okl ok bk o ok ok Ak DlSCle&Lm%‘:} *:&-*w&“w*w***w* sk e R
NV
) \\ \V
g_J and any at*a\/}nnents are intended only for the addressee and may
nf ori‘i;atmn ”"hc?z may ofily be used for the purposes for which they were

contain i privileged or confidentia

supplied; If you are not the addressee ym”if arenotified that any transmisgion, distribution, downloading,
prmtmg or photﬂcopymg ol the mntex}\ﬁ
ali

\f@l}ls message or attac]zmentq is stllcﬂy p10h1b1ted The pnwiege

of B-mails’ and att ,9. Bﬂts (1nciﬁdmg emaﬂs ofa pexsunal natule) for datectlon of viruses, mahcmus 65 ]';'3 :
SPAM, executabls pzogl ams or content it deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to
respect the pr Wac:y of mdlmdua%s in accmdancse with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal
information will orﬁ  bé uised for official nurposes, e.g; monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance
with Departmental Polic 1es Personal infor ill not be divilged or d1sclosed o others, unless

authorised of 1equ11 ed by f)epaﬁmental Pol

Thank you. . |

Tdetstampl
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Queensland Goverhment
Department of Public Works

\

Accommodation Office
Minor Works Job Request
Work Order Number: EMW038

Requested By: Antonia Doyle Contact Number: 7@@28357

2

To bacompleted by QGADIProject Servi

Ll L ] cos - Office:nterors e
| OAP number/Cost code: 80014983 N /
Date: 04,04,12 : L
To: QBuiid = Sid McDannell ﬁ(; Q

ﬁ?%ﬁ'utch!:jon

i,

Ge: Antoniz Doyle, Gardline B pt@(e/.amy« atirick, Fran Hannaway
Subject: Relocation/Minor ’5;743
Slgnage - '

Address: State Health Bdild nc\;/\
Level: Levet 19
Office Name Ministerial Oftice -

Ministerlal’or Parl Sec (Min/PS} Minmk"@ﬂw
Cfe/d;1 1] Wted within the Minlsters Office

z
Scope of Works: ] /a
Udge t/:)/( (¢le] _"/t‘)—,ﬁ.04.12

Client Contact on Site: T Sife Conadt JBC. _
/Z \(Eonﬁbt\gry&tree! 3224602201
/" Hod Mordif 322 58381 / 0412 288 155 for ai

= 5

m '\\mucinda Bartkaitls
Gontact Nuimber - 422 46439
Date: < S 04.04.12
/ \\\\\
To be Complefdd by QB
Work C/op’i’;’iii‘:f&e:

Timd Famy/(Le. hoursfmin) i
Send Irw@f‘% Ki

Address Invoice To: ' Antonia l'joyl'é :

Date Gompleted:
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> Department of Public Works
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Requested By:

Antonia Doyle  Contact Number: 34

This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Q1d)

s\ Queensland Government
> Department of Public Worls

Accommodation Office
Minor Works Job Request
Work Order Number: EMW034

OAP numban‘Cost code:
-_Date_z

[«

Subject:

Address:
Level:
Office Name

Scope of Works:

 Ministerial or Parl Sec (Min/PS) ‘Ministerfal

80014963
04:04.:12 .
QBild = 5id McDonnell and ¢

-Relocation/Minor Works X /
Signage ' 7

State Law Bulidir (\ 6> Aﬂnﬁtreet\}l

Level 18 O/

:Ministerial Offigs-. 4

Inv "'Z%Kﬂo ﬂcm(/}k linder minister's desk,

g __nat\e i:ap ns fo be provided if floorbox is not available to
nd data leads from desk to outlets.

Lo nsABr. 6o 05.04.12
7,

Client Contact on Site;

/ gutéxﬁntaét BC.
/e

Name: \\\{%clnda Barlk‘a’lt:s
Gontact Number /\ “NR72 46439
Date: o \\ . ... 04:04.42

Kimberley Cochrang
Planning Group
Depariment of Pliblic Works
GPO Box 2457
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Address Inveice To:

Antania Doyle

Completed Work Order to be Attached with Invoice
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C Queensland Government

"Department of Public Works
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Queensland Government
" Department of Public Works

‘Accommodation Office
Minor Works Job Request
Work Order Number: EMW039

Requested By: Antonia Doyle Contact Number: 34'5\2’28357

Ly

OAP number]Gost code - 80014963

Date: 04.04.12

To: QBU|Id Bid McDonneEI

Ce: |

Suhjest: Relacaﬁ_onfmi_f;ofr' /

~ Sighage.

Address: Capital Hill

Lével: Level 15

Office Name Ministerial Office \\
| Miniisterial or Parl Sec (Min/PS) Ministefiar._

Mirreito be 'eplacad in Ministers coat cul:lbaard
718 iab\m unted on wall with bracket. Shelffo ba providad
¥ nd )re’éxﬁ[led for foxtel box,

?ictures in office area,

i

Client Gontact on Site; <\<\/ Shaun Baker, 3307 6080
- - _. ”F’fease,afr@,nse %ﬁme,withs

Scope ‘of Works:

n for acoess.

Name:

Gontact Numiber . \\\ '_
Date: //> N, 040442,

P

W°7/°< ;?’

1 Dais-Coniplels
- Nl 3

erigi_ ;nvoicq Tor

Kimberley Cochrane
‘Planning Group
Department of Public Works
GPO Box 2457
_ L BRISBANE QLD 4001
55 hivbice To: Antonia Doyle
B Completed Work Order to be Attached with Invoice
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Queensland Government
" Department of Public Wotks
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Requested By: Antonla Doyle  Contact Number: /0’"&3357

This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

X Queensland Government
Department of Public Wotks

 Accor imodation _Offlce
. i Works Job Reqtiest
?Work Order Number;: EMW040

| Subject:

- | :Address:

| Level:

'Office Name

Minlsterial or Parl Sec (M

Scope of Works:-

80014963
04.04.42
QButild — 5id McDonne]l< hrls Fittehingon

Antonia Doyle Cardlihe Bri thp? §31in D’Zttrlck Frances Hanmaway

Relocation/Minor Wiks _
Signage - / M
Executive Bui

Lavel 16 - /

'Mmlsterial Offlce
in/PS) Mmlst

P@
-y
@ co"‘tasf/at ATSIMA - Dick White 0458 120 012

. gency asap
N “w

Client Ccnfa on __lté ‘\

1'se ahove ‘Contact lan Sireet 322 46922 o Rod Moreno 322 583817
0412 288 155 with any on site issuss,

Lucinda Bartkaitis

322 46438
04.04.12

mpft—n d by Q—Build

:;-Work Go m\i‘t.t\ e

. .-Date Completed:

;;Tsme Frame {i.e. ho’urslmi_n} i Lot

Ll

Send Invoice To:

K|mberiey Cochrane
Planning Group
Department of Public Works
GPO Box 2457

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Address Invaice To:

Aritania Doyle -

Completed Work Orier to be Attached wlth Invoice
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Rod Moreno - .

From; DOYLE Antonia [Antonla, Doyle@publrcworks qld.gov.au]

Sarnit: Thursday, & April 2012 12:61 PM

To: Rod Morena

Cc: CORBETT Shane; BRUMPTON Carolirie; BARTKAITIS Lucinda
Subject: FW; Executive Building = Specialist Carpet Cleaning Details -
Attachments: MIN - Lovel: 15 12 9 and 5 Exeeutwe Building + Floor Plan,doc

<<MIN - Level 15, 12, 9._)a"n_qfs:'Ex_gé_qt:ivef:Bg'ild_ihg_ - Floor Plan.doc>>

Hi Rod,

.G/ZO/KEG these

the plans attached of Levél 5,9, and 12, any spot etams tK\LyeJ?gr aware of that need to be

5 that- reqmre attention on 15, 9 and 12, Shane Corbet may be
st earpet cleaning of Leval 15 this wee]cend ’ 7

If there are a_ny';;s_b_ig_g
addressed withi the €p

addressed,
Thanks. " .
Kind Reégards,

Antonia Doyle

Senior Accommodation Flannar

Fidaming, Pollcv and Deaéntr _i.;_rm Giuup '

?éfl K tiali
: -6.;%3 537
i

www durosficd.gld.gov.ay

3

"Tomorrow's Queenstand: sirony, glaen,\,{\él{\a[thv and fair | wwi.FowardQ2.ald.gov.au”
\\\

‘From; Laura WEST (Wol ks) Tiailto: k:a\ura WESTG
Sent: Tuesday, 3 April 201 >10 “4»
To: ia, street@premler%ﬁ g viau'; Rad 4oreno@premle

Cc: MORISON Marshall OWE Micl( HUTCHINSON Ch ar i
- Subject: Executive Building - Sbe\gi\a st Carpet: Cleanmg Details -

“Good afternoon larl aid R RO,

Further to our m< \g\eﬁg nTght please be advised tha’t the Speclallst car pét cleaning for this weekend Is for
Executive Building — \g\j only, and will be undertaken on Sunday 8" and Monday o April,

if you have any further queries, please (et ms Know.
il vegords,
Laura West

pringipal Assof Mandagor

Pigsparty Performince & Manayainens Group
Dispenigland dovorimaent Accommodation OFflee
Dapactiuaital Public Worlos

21
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The contents af this electronic message and any: attachments are mtended only fm ‘the addr essee and may
.contain privileged or confideritial information. They may only be used far the gﬁ}oses for which they were
phed If you are not the addresses, you are notified that any transmission, {{I"x}élhﬁt’ml, downloading,
printing or photocopwng of the contents of this message ot attachments is siflcé \/ p15h yﬁ (g . The privilege
or comfidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived, lo st 1 dehtl,s)y;d by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this message in error please mﬁﬁﬁhesanmr jgy 1etum e-tmail or

telephonc : {7
N

Pleabe fote: the Department ¢ of Piblic Works cattics out automatic scﬁware@h armzng, filtering and blocking
alis and attachments (mcludlng emails of personal natide) for H"“‘fwt«mn ofviruses, malicious code,
executable progrants or content it deernis unacceptable, }}1 a,,,o ab’{ precautions will be taken to

¢ privacy of individuals in accordance with the Imo mat vacy Act 2009 (QId), Personal

on will only be used for official purposes, &.g. rm}a ing D %\rtmentai Personnhel's corpliance
a_rtme:ntal Pohcles Pmsonal mformation W!ll mtd)e Igﬁ’t} ot disclosed to others, unless

RTI Document No.102




This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld) |

Level 15, Executive Building

Sch.:3-10
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Seh. 3-1
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Level 9, Executive Building

Sch.3-10

L
N\
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Rod Moseno . .

From: . DOYLE Antonia [Antonia.Doyle@publicworks;qld.gov,au]

Sent: h Waednesday, 11 April 2012.4:52 PM

To: SR BARTKAITIS Lucinda

Ge: Rod Moreno; Marshall MORISON (Works); DETTRICK Sally; BRUMPTON Carolme
L HANNAWAY Frances

Subject: . . = Miror Works Job Request far Ministerial Office on Level 5, Executlve Building .

Attachwmients: Level 5, Executive Building = Existing Plan.pdf; Level 5, Executive Building = Proposed

Plan,pdf

i :éBui!ding - Existing Plan.pdf>> <<Level 5, Executive Building + Pr27 Plan.pdr>=:

Hi Lucin'da

Rod Moreno and | did.a walkthrough of the Ministers. O t e and as a result the

fallowing: prlorrty ltems &re to be addressed:;

m-i'@p_

- Removal :'o'f -va’rioua furniture {refer to existing plan)
- Relooation of furnlture (refer to proposed plan) - A {double drawer fiifyig c;BTﬁéT}& B {Tambour Unif) C
(workstation) and D (2 x tub chalrs) / \/

Provision of new task chairs (refer ta proposed plan) - 2&:( 7&7%’ from B3 Executive Building

& Proviston of Hew furniture (refer to proposed plan) -2 seaLe\rio\\\/k/ﬂd rectangular workstation for 5.24
= “White boards to be installed (1 in 5,27, 2 in 5.25 RQQS .20
= New pinboard to be supplied and installei/iy/g\/’zo
- Blinds to be fixed in 5, 23 (Mmlsters Ofﬂog\/ /
- Paint and Patch of Walls identifie / P\\)

g2z ./

Please select options for the store for the 2saates couch and rectangular workstation for 5.24 and send through a
picture to Rod and myself for a@v\\ betore dafivery is atrahged.

N

- = New key for mobile pedestal In

“Thanks.

Kind Regards, Ny

seniut Accarinadiation Plginer
"y
_ ‘ \\ .
Proansing, Policy. avd Decehtrptisation Brag)

Quappddand Gavarnment-Adccniniodation Office
Dajpdrtinent of Housing and Pablic Works

Antonia Doyle

Fevel 6, 80 Gealye Stveel ] Biisbane Qu_cz._é:i‘l_rim'n
T Q) 3404 8357 | F {07) 3224 4034 O
E: . aptonia.doyle@publicworks.gldgov.au | : www voumffme cid.gnv.au

"Tranoreow's Oteedstvd iR oy, arean, siadl i tiealthy and fale | wwweiowavd gl uov.zg®

F)
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kb ok kR R R R RSk Diselaimer ***.w************************

sge and any attachivents are mtended only for the addressee and may
miation. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were
ate notified that any hanmmsazon dlst1 1hut10n downlo admg,

the Department of Public W 'ks_ carries out autamatio software sca lzgng, filtering and blocking
ttachments (including emails of a-personal nafure) for detectior of v;wses, malicious code,
table programs oi content it deems ‘unacceptable. All reasonab é’ ;viecautmn 5 wﬁi be taken to

_respect the privacy of individuals in accordance. with the [nformation Priva xé?t ! {} 1d). Per; sana]
' dnformatioﬂ wlll only be used fcu ofﬁclal purposes : '

| f_authorzsed or 1‘?..Clulled by Dt:pa_rtmental Policy and/m law. {L/f;f“% ;}
. S - /f .
- “Thank you. — Q%‘
: 4(]e£s!ampl . < }? f”«.mf
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0

PROJOSED PUAN LS EXCUTWE. RUILDIKAC
L] i L |

7 Reocamd Wi T
T New fURITURE

L
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Subject:

Hi Shane,

ina tenancies. bl;nds have been identified by staff as & general item to be. acldrﬁc ediie aQr(ﬁmlSSil’]g, old,
mismatched). \ \/

Minister'’s Office and bilrids mlsalng from Minister's Office

Mmfster for Sclence !nforw@!@@y and the Arts) — Blind‘s broken in

Can you ploase assist with:ad
all Ministerial Tenancles an Leve

Thariks Shiane.

Senior Accommogdation Planher

Flabjiing,’ Pnlit.y and Decenimlua Zyelp] (swup
Quédnslanid Governtitgnt Accdin an ign Office
Depa!tmenl of llmlslng ant P/,m \\MUI 33

‘Level 6, 80 Geolge Stu.at ] inv-‘i_rmo Queuav-?ncl a!mm | Australia’
7Y (07 3404 BA5T | B Z _wm 4034 ; M: 0411 303 Ba7
rics.

d g8v.a www.youroffice.qld.gov.au

E:  antgnia.dovle ubllc*!

m‘j

Moinorraw's Queesits §m1cl mm, gredn, m-zal{l} Baatthy and fAlv | www bowa 02 ald gov.au”
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The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may
contain privileged or confidential information, They may only be used for the purposes for which they were
supplied. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, downloading,
pr inting or photocopying of the contents of this message or attachments is strigtly prohibited. The privilege
ed {0 this mCSsage and attachments is not waived 'los_t_o1 destroyed by feason of
the seridfer by retutin ¢-mail or

you receive this message in error pleage fioti

telepho lle
3
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i6 Works carries out automatic software scatiring, filtering and blocking
ils of a personal nafure) for detection of viruses, 111é1icious code,
dééms unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be takeri to
Bl s Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld), Personal

itoring Departmental Personnel's conipliance
séd:or disclosed to othets, unless

jfiqgt'étampi
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Paolo Cecchini

From: lan Street
‘Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2012 11:38 AM .
To: ‘Anfonia. Doyle@publicworks.qid.gov.au’ _
- Cer Rod Moreno , .
;. Subject: - ~ FW. Signage Templates Updated for Ministerial Offices - Emall 1
Attachments: Level &8 PIB Signage TEMPLATE:doc: 1..05:Exéc Bullding.doc; L_8 NBB .doc;:1.. 19 State

Health Building.doc

Antania,
I have made some track changes to Science and to Aboriginal and to Aborigir%d/\?brr s Strait. Can we
see these proofs again, Health and Agriculture were fine. Thanks. :

s

Tan Street

Director

Ministerial Sarvices

Departraoent of the Premier and Cabinet
‘Ph(07)322 46922

Email ian.strest@premiers.gld.gov.au

- Please consider the environment before printing

From: DOYLE Antonia rmailto:Antonla.Dovle@pub!i’c\wwﬁi;\. I ﬂo/a{?]
Sent: Thursday, 12 Aprif 2012 9:27 AM , N

To: Rod Moreno '

Ce: Tan Street; DETTRICK Sally; HANNAWAY Frapcés &
Subject: Signage Templates Updated for Minis gﬁ‘al{‘if@/ - Email 1

Hi Rad, - <) ....... -
. . /WM_M/

Please réfefto ths attached wotd documents forthe signage templates for Ministerial offices.

Please review and advige If you(ar\e“n ppy to progeed with the i_n_ia"'ta'FI'a'tfc_’:n of hew signage per the templates.

Please note, further emails 1o fllow.
Kind Regards,

Antonia Doyle /1/\\
Seniay Accommod'g’éioft Plannsy— _
Planning, Policy aqd Dacehtialisation Group .
Queensiand Governinent Afcommodation Office
Department of l-[ous;}g\aud‘?ub]i; Works

e Sl .
L&vel 6, 80 George Streat | Brishane Quieensland 40060 | Australia
Tr (07) 3404 8357 | F: {07} 3224 4034 | M: 0411 303 537

E: antonia.dovie@piiblicworks.gld.qov.au | w'wﬂ.gﬁ'¢U|‘dffice.glchgov.alg

“Tomorrgw's Queansland: strond, green, smart, _he'_'ajl_tliy and fair | www.towardQ?2.qld.qov.au”
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: This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Q1d)
SRk ok kb R Rk R R R R R R R ek Diisclaimer #* LEEEL EEER LR SR LRSS 2 LT

The contents of this electionic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may
contain privileged or confidential information. Th may-only be used for the purposes for which they were
supplied. If you are not the addressee, you are s iy transmission, distribution, downloading,
printing or photocopying of the contents of this mi ichments is strictly p1oh1b1ted The privilege
or confidentiality attached to this messdge. and aftachm ot waived, lost or'destroyed by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this message in-crror please notify the sender by return e-mail or
telephone.

Please note; the Department-of Public Workscatries out automatic software scan ng, filtering and blocking
of E-mails and fgﬁ_:aéhment_s (including e persanal nature) for detectmn ef v ﬁ}%ses malicious code,
SPAM, executable programs or ¢ontetit cceptable All teasoniable’y eca tz«bns swill be taken to
respect the privacy of individuals in accofdance with the Information Privacy Agt ]d) Personal
information will only be used for official purposes, ¢.g. monitofing Departiesital ¥ Ueism}nel s compliance
with Departmental Policies. Personal information will not be dividged ¢t dlsd@“s“(i&%“@fhets, unless
authorised or required by Departmental Policy and/or law. « ( 7 )

Thank you.
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Paolo Cecchini

From: - lan Street

Sent: - - Thursday, 12 Apri 2012 12: 56 PM
To: = Rod Morerio
Subject: = o FW. Sighage Templates Updated for Ministerial Offices - Email 2

Level 7 80 'George Street_ TEMPLATE.DOG; Level 7 111 George
Signage .TEMPLATE. DOGC: Level 15 Capital Hill Bldg Signage.doc; Level 8 PIB
Sighage . TEMPLATE DOC

Attachn

Roed,

FY1 forget to cc you.

lan Street

Director

Ministerial Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
PI1(07)322 46922

Email j |an street@premiers qld gov. au

= jPleaSe consider the enviro__n'_m:e_ii

From Ian Street :
Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2012 12:45 PM

To: 'Antonia.Doyle@publicworks.qgld.gov.au' /{)> r/\?
5ub]ecl: FW Signage Templates Updated for i Q\t/e iOfﬂees Email 2

Steve chkson has the wrong fitle on t»%\ Z gm atlonal F’arks the signs say Tourism. The others
Were cofrect, although Agrlculture ) S\ve been repeated from the first email.

Lan Street <\
Director Z \\\/

Ministerial Services
Department of the Premaer,/{i\af\QBi et
Ph(07)322 46922 !

Email ian.street@pr f’ﬁ/‘lrLS Id.gov.au

Anton' 3,

& Please cousit!m\i*’ e(eﬁvim';imeni before printing this email -

>

From: DOYLE Antonia [maflto:Antonia,Doyle@publicworks.gld.aov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2012 9:29 AM

To: Rod Moreno 7

Cc: Tan Street; DETTRICK Sally; HANNAWAY Frances

Subject: Signage Templates Updated for Ministerial Offices - Emall 2

Hi Rod,
1
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Please review and aﬁt’:ifvése if you are happy to proceed with the installation of new signage per the templates.

“Kind Regards,

Antonia Dnyle .

. Henior Accommodatmn Planinet
Planping, Pohcv ang Decentralisation Gluup
Queensland Goverm fient Actaimmeodation Dffice
Depaﬁment of Hous g and Public Woarks

;_aai: | Brishane Quesnsland 4000 | Australia s
1 F (07) 3224 4034 | M: 0411 303 537 /

iwwwﬂumceﬂmvu

i mar‘ks d,qov.al

Xy 7

. . /
)kmh-!uic-!ni **##*s***#*‘k***#****** Disclaimer EEETET ¥ k******k?ﬁﬁﬁ{{* g gk ok

/7
éﬁfl{; aué/;nten o only for the addressee and may
_ only uﬂsdj%r the purposes tor which they were
_pphed If youl are not the addmssac you are notiﬁe' that any r»anqmzsswn, distribution, dmwnloadmg,
_”Emg or photocopymg of the contents of ‘thlS megs ) 01_g_ttaehments is strictly prohibited. The privilege
¢ ' is/ﬁ\ v waived, lost or destroyed reason of
fease notify the sender by 16

eonfents of ' hls elecnomc message and any attach

jistaken dehvely to you. if yau receive this n

telephone. {
__ /
g

ﬂ*s‘@‘a (5 n'e
g N

ntal Pelsonnel's comphan_ce
ilged or disclosed to others, unless -

Thank youn.
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lan Strest

Thursday, 12 April 2012 1:18 PM ‘

"Antonia, Doyle@publicworks.gld.gov.au'

Rod Moreno

FW: Signage Templates Updated for Mm;stenal Offices ~ Email 3

Level 13 111 George Signage .doc; Leve! 12 Executive Building_2011,09_20 doc; LeVe[
9 Executive Building_TEMPLATE. DOC Level 26 111 George Signage, s doc

Antotiia,

Tracked changes made to Tourism, the rest are okay.

Tan Street:

Director

Ministerial Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph{07)322 46922

Email ian. street@nremiers.qld.qov‘au

From: DOYLE Antonia [mailto:Antonia
Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2012 9:33 AM -
Ta: Rod Moreno o
Cc: Ian Street; DETTRICK Sally; HANN.

Subject: Signage Templates Updated

Bu:ldmg TEMPLATE DOG>> <<Levei 8, ;i 1§eorge Sighage.doc>> -

\\
Hi Rod_,_- | “"\>

/Z

=lew and adwsn if you\g\égfpy to proceed with the installation of new signage per the templates,

i
<<Level 13111 George Sighage doc <i_ e[ 12 Exécutive Building_: 2011 09 . 20.doc>> <<Level 9 Executive

- Kmd Regards c// )\);w“?

,; — WMW..

Antonia Doyl

Senior Accommodation Pia"Qé\f

Planning, Policy and ‘Det_:_l_an'tr_a]isf'a
Queansland Governmen
Pepaitiiant of Housing |

Level'jﬁ}_ZBO George Stra
T (07)3404 8357 |
E: ‘antgnia.doyle

"M; 0411 303 537
1 wwwyouroffice qld.iqov.ai

1
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*w*-#ﬂ.**#*%#**********f:k*-;j;;;% i)isciaimei‘ ok s ok s ok AR SRR R ok R

..........

contam prmleged or conﬁdenhal mfonnatmn They may only be used for the purposes for Whloh they were
supplied, If you ate not the addtessee, you ate notified that any transmission, disteibution, downloadmg,
printing or photocopying: the_contents of this message or attachments is stiictly prohibited. The privilege
or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of

" mistaken delivery to you, If 'yop_ receive this message in error please notify the sender by rehiun e-mail or

telephone.
Please note: the Dépaitiient of Public Works carries ot autoniatic: softwale %@iltwng and blocking
of E-mails an snits (including emails of a pe e) for deteogtm 01( ruses }nahcmus code,
SPAM executable programs ot content it deems unacceptable. All 1easona‘vi¢ plEC'aLﬁX({Do will be taken 1o
v of individuals in accordance with the Information Puvzﬁ:y,AcL 3?,\669/ (QId). Personal
momtoung De ax entah Py srsonnel's compliance

;.t be divulged ot 1{ los /d/{c: others, unless

aufhonsed or T eqmred by Departmenta[ Pohcy
Thank yotu,

“detstarip!

{6 1>
ol N

2
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Rod Mor_e’rﬁ;lp_ L

From: ' DOYLE Antonia [Antotila, Doy1e@pub icworks gld.gov. au]
Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2012 1:15 PM
To: o BARTKAITIS Lucinda B _
Cc: - 'Rod Moreno; lan Street; MORISON Marshall; DETTRICK 8 " Frances;
‘BRL}MPTON Caroline '
Subject: U FW: Level 7, 80 George Street - Minister for Halising and Pub
Attachments; + 20120412120426336.pdf B
Hi Lucinda; IR R
. o B ST
Can you 5e arrange as a minor W for the installation of Fo the chief of

' Office of the Minister

Thanks
ing s,
Anto yle ST
Sen: onmodation Planner S {f““%wnwhﬁ
Pl , Policy and Decentral oup Queensland Governmefi Accommodation Office
Da At of Housing and Publi L X\K\gx i

; 80 George Street | Brls e ueensland/4aﬁa”i,:bkt;alla
07) 3404 8357 | F: (87) 3224 4034 {\J M3 411 383 537

sahtonia.doyle@publicworks. -qld.gov. au

ouroffice,qld, gov.au N

‘ ‘ o, /l

orrow's Queensland: strong, BVEﬁﬂ¢f§<éFtﬂwha§1‘%; and‘$air |
owardQ2.q1d,gov.au" /f;fj%Lm> i

. 7 ;
o 4 x«/;/ 7
'}ﬁr~~—0r1g1nal Message«--4r \\\\\:?/f

" Frrom: BARRON Roiy | f/// ™\
Z,Sent Thur: 12 4 |2 R
To: DOYLE Afite L Lzmdn
Subject Fq_.' ém\x
\\\f
Hi Antonia and Luc1nda \\Qg
Please find attached a ‘copy OF L8 George Street, Ley with the wall

i Can you

ief of S%éff highlighte :
' 2. me of-the

please arrange Nt s™Hor i;§0 be progres_ed_a

timing?. o ;_5__ ) S
Many thank /fﬁzg;éx} ~~~~~~~ - PR
any. tnanhks ]
Ry

:Barron

¢ipal Accommodation Manager

eensland Government Accommodation Office
“Department of Housing and Public Works

;'Level 6, 80 Geohge Street | Brlsbane ‘Queensland 4069 i Australia
T (67) 3224 6513 | M: @457 539 377
: (07) 3224
E: romy. bart

puiblicworks .gld. pov. ay | www , youroffice.qld, gov, au

245
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{mallto rlcohmpc5 @1@pu
Sent; Thursday, 12 Apr:
To: BARRON Romy '-
Subject:

This E-mail was seh£3%ﬁbm'ﬁﬁmpiipsea".(Afigipgmé

12:04:26 (+1008)

scan Date: 12,04, { L
.1@DUblicworks;d1d£gb cal -

Queries tpo: ﬁiéohmpc

*********************-&******* DlSClalmEr' *********************?/\

g "y attachments ar y for. the -
ay contaln prlvileged or confideitial lnformata_ eyw%a' only be used

é:wﬁ eMadaQ\/see, you are
{rphlﬁt1n§ nr photocopylng of the

sddrasses &
for the purposes for which they were Supplled TF you' are

s-stnlctly prohibltedﬁ rivilege or
ge and attachments is n0¢“f#/ﬂéd lost or destroyed
ou; If you receive thlbumESSdge in error: please notify

aphofies \\\/Z/f

"Tubllc Worlks car%iﬁa out Nautomatic software scannlng,

s and attachm yﬁnlu 4ng emails of a pepsonal nature)
alicious code, SP tc) fea Te¥programs or content it deems
blé: precaitions Nll \¥a<en respect the privacy. of

ith the Information PPL ac Kit 2@99 (Qld) VPersonal
ed for official purposei?\_ &
ith DépartmentallPolicies,
to ‘others, unlegSyau

by reason T om jtaken dellvery to
the sendar. by Petirn e- ma11 or tal

Please note: ‘the. Departm )E
filtering and blocking of
fop detection of vi

uhacceptable, All re
individuals s ]
information. will

Personnel’s _
divilged or dlscw
and/or law, '

Thank you.

| detstarp] ////x
_ . ) L

- 246
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‘Rod Moreno
From: DoY ntqma Doyie@pub!ucworks qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thurs \pril 2012 2:48 PM -

To: lar S | .

Ce: Rod Morenc TRICK Sally; H WAY Frances

Subject: Sighage Ter ' al Offices - Email 6
Attachments: Level 22 Ed

Hi lan,

Email 6.
Please review and ad\rlse If you are happy to proceed with the mstallatmn o nifu}ssgnag ¥ the template attached.
Kind Regards, :

Antonia Doyle

‘Senior Ac;c_ﬂipmb'ddti_pn_fﬁ?’!ﬁiiﬁel‘
Planiing, Pelicy and iDecentialisation Group \
Queenstand. Governient Accommodation Office _

Deparl.ment of Huusnu and Pubhc Wm ks

Laval 6, B0 George Stl eet [ Brlsbane Queensland 4000 E Austlalla
T (07) 34048357 | F (07) 82244034 | M .04 _____303 537

E: ‘sftonia.doyle@publicwarks. qld.gov.au |  wwwiyouresfice. Ed

ov.au

—*i-ék«"-**# Folkoakok Hk sk ko ke Aok i ‘F*#‘—l h-k/:'

The contents of this electronic message;\ and any attachments are intended oily for the addressee and iriay -~
contati privileged or conﬁd?ﬂhal infornution. They may only be used fof the purposes for which they weié
supplied. If you are not the addr you are notified that any transmission, distr ibution, dowrnloading,
printing or photocopym_‘ ._'of\?ﬁ‘.l;é“ : ntents oFthis message ot attachments is strictly plohlblted The privilege
_"Q\CSS geand attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of
X0 weceive this message in error please notify the sender by tétuin e-mail or

or conﬁdentlahty attacked 1’
mistaken dezhvea y 1o 4 Oé\fﬁ

telcphone /

Please._hd:f' hef __[@a TD\gﬁ:f 0 Pubhc Worls carries out antomatic software scannmg, filtering and blocking
a Iy aoh fients ( (moludmg etniails 0f'a personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,

SPAM GXGG tqble p1 LIS OF content it deems unaceeptable, All teasohable precautions wﬂlbe taken to

pec ’l/wduals in accor dance w1t]1 the Infoimatlon Pllvacy Act 200) (Qld) Pelsonal

V] Dapa1t1nenta1 Polimes Pemonal infor 1nat10n W111 110t be chvulged or dlsclosed to othels, unless
alth _‘1sed or fequired by Depaltmantal Policy and/or law. '

Thank you

Ietstanyl

242
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Paolo Cecchini

‘From: , lan Street

Senf: Thirsday, 12 April 2012 4:50 PM

To: 'Antonia. Doyle@publicworks.dld, g

Ce: Rod Moreno ) :

Subject: FW: Sighage Templates Update' ifices - Emali 4 '

Attachments: Leve! 15 Executive Building Capital Hill Bldg Signage.doc; Le
Mineral House. dos; Level 13 TEMPLATE.DOQG -

Antonia,

These look fine. Just one guestion, Transp
change herg?

dan Street

Director

Ministerial Services

Department of the Premier and Cabmet

Ph(07)322 46922

Email lan.street@oremiers.ald.gov.au /\
' A

From: DOYLE Antonia [mailto:Antonia.Doyle
Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2012 9:34 AM
To: Rod Moreno /
C¢: lan Street; DETTRICK Sally; HANNAWAY Frances ¢ 4 />
.Subject Sighage Templates Updated fOTMInISLPI‘IaI\Qfﬁcef - Email 4

z<Level 15 Executive Building Signage. Uqc>>\<i<i_evel 16 Capital Hill Bldg Slgnage doc>> <<Leve 3 Mlneraf
Houae doc>> <<Level 13 400 George S[gnagg\ TEMPLATE.DOC>> '

1
o

- ma. s Q D
Einai N

;PIease review and adxt;a«»you aréabgppy to proceed with the installation of new signage per the: temPfates

F

Kind Regards,

Antonia Doyle \\3\

Senior Acccmmudatlor_! Planner

Ring, Policy end: ‘Dacentraiisation Gruup
; sland Government Accommodation Offlce
D ar tment of Huusing and Public Works

80 George Street | Brisbane Queensland 4000 [ Austraha
3404 8387 | Fr (07) 32244034 | M: 0411 303537

antenia.doyle@publicworks.gld.gov.ay | ‘wwwivoutoffice.ald.apv iy

1
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"Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and falr | www.taward92.4ld.goy.au"

kbR ok o ok ok T alafrer A SRR BSOSOk S b ok s o

ic message and aily attachments ar¢ inténded only for the addressee and may
) ’ sed fi : putposes for which they were
ission, distribution, downloading,
s strictly prohibited. The privilege
8 vaived,lost or destroyed by reason of
ot please notify the sender by retun e-mail or

supplied. Ifya
printing or ph
or confidentiality attached to this message and attachime;
mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this message in

telephone, _ /?
Please note: the Departinent of Public Works ','(i&l__lﬁi}_i@S 'Qut_-a}iiomatic éoftwgi'e séar 1-17/g/.%lter~ing_ and blocking

‘of E-majls and attachments {including emails of & personal natuire) for detectiva (\)‘f{" f;*uségélahclous code,

‘SPAM, executable programs or cotitent it deems unacceptable. All reasopable pfé‘ca&t}tié}w will be taken to
tespect the privacy of individuals in accoidance with the Information P ’{Vﬁ@fxfiﬁi"ﬂﬁ(}ﬂ AQld). Personal
information will only be used for-official purposes, e.g, monitoring Dej attihepal liance
with Depattmental Policies. Personal information will not be divulged ordigclo 5§
authorised or required by Departmental Policy and/or faw. -

Thank you,

|defstanpi

2
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Daniel Smith

From: Rod Moreno

Sent: Friday, 13 July 2012 3:38 PM

To: - © _ Daniel Smith

Subject: FW: Executive Building - level 12 Maintenance

From: Shane CORBETT (Works) [rﬁaiitoisha ne.CORBETT@publicworks.qld.goyv.au]
Sent: Friday, 13 April 2012 1:00 PM B

To: BSC Executive (SGS)
Ce: Rad Moreno; Antonia DOYLE (Wotks); Sid McDonnell (QBuild) //\
.

Subject: Executive Bullding - level 12 Maintenance

Can you please log the following maintehance issues for level 12 for c':ompietimjﬁjgfﬂ’v;a?ke .

=

Repalr blind room 12,19 ST
Ghange lone ceiling light to & cool light to match others in Ministers Offices-.. '““”"“f;;
Remove old curtain track fittings behind the pelmet o
Permenantly reattach skirting board In Ministers Advisors Office. /‘> {

install carpet edge strip to cover up carpet join between Ministgrs Advisors Qffice and Room 12.19
Clean ceiling tiles (finger marks from QBuild moving tiles) andferfia g ;ﬁw ent’or marked tiles.
Remove texta nmiarks from door fam on roam 12,13 K@ , f .

Reset codes to door locks to Deputy Premiers Office and advis m@fis;ayp of the new codes.

Also have the ensuite toilet fully cleaned
and cléan room 12.13.

Regards,

~ ‘Shane Corbett

Asset Managel R .
Piroperty Performance and Management Groty

Qiteensland Government Acconimodation Officé
“ Department of Honsing and Fubli@gr\k?

Level 6, 80 Glorge Street| B;;‘;{baneﬁ'g;;\;eéﬁ, land 4000 | Austratia
T: (07)2405 5058 | M: 04747 {5’\63 62?1\{\(?'7) 3224 6266

E: shane.corbett@ p_'ub!iéu%nﬁ(\émj\d._gaﬁ.au ] vinnw.youroffice.ald.gov.ad

S

-

Tomorrow's Fuee Ha‘hd ToRg green, smart, healthy and fair - W 1oV

1
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Daniel Smith

From: Rod Mareno ;

Sent: Friday, 13 July 2012 2; 58 PM

To: Daniel Smith P _

‘Subject FW: Executive Building ~ Blirids - leVel 12 Racrm 20.19 and room 20.20

From: Shane C()RBEFT (Works) [mallto Shane CORB
Sent: Monday, 16 April 2012 3:43 PM

To; Rod Morenn

Cc: Antonla DOYLE (Works) e :
Subject: Executive Building - Blinds - lavel 12 Raom 20_-_ ._9 and ro

Rod

| would like to organise a time for cantractors to- measure up the blmds m roorq\Z[} 10 § 20 on:level 12, Would
there be any periods during the day tomorrow that wotld be Gonvenient? gm
e

Regards,

Shane Corbett

. ASset Manager

Propariy Perforrisdhce and Management Group
Gueensiand Governiment Accommodatién Office ",
Departmehi of Hau'smg and Public Works : {/\\

Level 6, 8[3 Gleorge Streeu | Brishane Quéeastand 4ﬂBU»{xA\1_‘ﬁtraim\
Tr {07) 3405 5058" | M: 0417 608 627| Fi {07) 32 266

E: shane.corbeit@publicwarks.qld.gov.a mﬁf

/;7)m

Tomorrow's ]:Ju'egén:éland: strong, greeﬁsffqg Ird healthyénd fair— WWW, towardQ2= I poy.au. -

h
\\ ;
/\\ \“
7 \\
SN
AR
NN
f’"“«\ \\/
)b~
Y —
‘\\\
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Rod Moreno

GORBETT Shane
BRUMPTON Ca
Level 15, Exeq_. ILIVE

me | ‘McDonnell Sid; Rod Mareno
Building - power point for fomale toilet

_ere was A request for a power polnt in the ¥ fn ale tollet in the Office of the
cutive Building.

: when on site this marni
Prermer tenancy Space on Level 45,

‘Cah you please assist with: the request as part of Building Owner-werks?

Thanks Shane.
.K!nd Regards,

:EAI‘ItOHIa Doy!e

.-emart,\ngwlth* ane/Fa

Yselatmer '&%ﬁ&*ﬁ**#ﬂe**%%*%@:**eewﬂ;

fscatmer
, e N S / |

The contents of'this electronic mesSage a@any attachments are intended enly f01 the addressee and may
contam srivileged or conﬁdentml information. The ay only b

st L aré not the ddd rasses, you ate notified that an
;pimtmg 0] photocopym /‘t\e\ e\ﬁtents ofthi messa
or confidentiality attaeéjs thls e sage and attaehments 1

mistaken delivery to y J/\I{\T 1ece1ve this megsage i eitor piea
telephone. K> _ .

is smetly p10h1b1tecl The pmfilege
d; lost or destrayed by reason of
netlfy the sender by return e-miail or

Pleasc note; tl J{ Q.Jmef Public Works carries ot automatic software scanning, filtering and blocking
of B-miails and it tae uncme'\meludmg ermails of a personal nature) for detection of virnses, malicious code,
SPAM, exeoutable p;\o s or content it deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to
respect the privacy of i md%nduais in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009:(Qld). Personal
information will only be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Persofitiel's compliance
with Depaumenta} Policies, Personal information will not be divulged or disclosed to othels tinless
authotised or required by Departmiental Policy and/or law,

Thanle you.

Iderstanipl

231
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~ Rod Moreno _

. From: DOYLE Aftonia [Anto :'ijyle@pubncworka.q%d.gov.au]

. Sent: Monday, 16 April 201 & AM '
i Ta: Rod Moreno: S

' Subjectt - FW; Cairhs William McCormack 2

. - Hi Rod,

[ know we have spoken about this recently he we' e__r it wouid be greatly appreciated if you could con
the ruom can be reinstated as a mesting room of if it is to remain as an office for Mlnqui;uai Service
S o
If the room ‘can be reinstated as-a méeting room the remaining Laptop Computer,A /\Jrvo E)}:mfrjs Etﬂ
remaining matetial will need to be collected: and removed \ .

. o~ . o, \v’ g
e . ' L ., 7
Thanks, 7 .. . s '”"'“?Q»-ﬁ"”"w““\f’
: : K{ e - \)
Kind Regsrds,; ' o ,} i
L y
; ’ DU g, Muy’y
Antonia Doyle O S

| R N
Senior Accomimnodation Planner S };\' 3 v

Planning, Policy and Decentralisation Gr
[Queensiand Government Accommédation Of
Department of Housing and Public Wm‘k :

Lavel 5, 80 George Street | Biisbang Qu

Tz (u?) 3404 8357 ] B {u?} 322 [RE ' '64 1303 537
E: wwm f:ce ald. ghv au

“Tembrrow's Queensland; 5ttong; gresh, § malt‘bea[}:h.r an;‘ T"ﬁl | wwii towardQ2:gid,gov.an”

From: DOYLE Antaria -/ (\ /T
_Sent: Monday, 26 March 2012 5:02 PN ~/
'Rod Moreng'

‘Stbject: Cairns W;l fam; McCo rr@\\
-HiRad, / <

- ESecurlty has 1nform€d Ihe roperty ‘lvlanager of Cairng William McCormack 2 that the occupant of the office that was
o -establlshed in Iai;r» Dece?“nbe last year has handed back the access card sind keys for the room Frlday last week,

\, ........ v

o Min_isterial Services.

P, Pelicysod Decanirdlisaticn drang
e ddavaranienidalnning srAdaiiun oldna
Disftortndoib of Poablie Worky

ERERECTET R EA b
225
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'Le\rel 6,80 Genrge Stieet | Brishane Queenskatid 4000 [ Auatmlla
- T (07) 3404 8357 | B (07) 32244034 | M 043L303 ':37

[ i_a_n_t_ama doyle@ggglii:work‘s,gld.gov!au | www youroff;ce gld Govian

contam pr 1v1}aged ar oonﬁdentifﬂ mfmmation They ]
supplied. If you are not the addressee, you are notxf :d th
printing or photocopying of the contents of this megsage hmei
ot confidentiality attached to this message.and attachments 18 not waived;Je t-or\;;d\e"tlo &d -by reagoft of -
mistaken delivery to you.If you receive this message in error please né%fy(s

he-sender by return e- 1na11 or

telephone, : ( /> _

Please note: the Depamnent of Public Works carries out ¢ automatmqsoﬁwalé;m nng, ﬁltelmg anid blo mg

of Emails and attachments (including emal]s of a personal natre) e; Qfde”teumn of viruses, malicious cods, -

SPAM, executable programs or content it deems unacceptable {\ﬁeﬁ)ﬂz precaytions will be taken o .
r

tespect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Ix‘f“mmat ivacy. Act 2009 (Qld). Personal

“information will only be used for official purposes, e.g. 1tr mg ¢ }gartm” al Personnel's comphanoe
with Departmental Policies. Personal information wﬂlnéi b il of di d 10 others, unless
authorised or required by Departmental Policy and/ot ladw._ 2\/6 S :

Thank YOﬁ. \\\

Jdefstarap!

227
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Rod Moreno

From: _ DOYLE Antoria [Antonia Dovie@publicworks. qu gov au]

Sent: Monday, 16 April 2012 12:41 PM

To: Rad Moreno

Cec: : PTON Caroline

Subject: FW - Priority Works for Level 18 Exee Building this weekend - EMWO?O
Attachments: BN WOTD—BZTSBQEF pdf

fsland* strondg, greer, smart, healtrw Eli“\d fair i s toward Q2.qld.aov.au”

\
/) ,>:1;\ N
From: BRUMPTON arolme e

Sent: Friday, 13 il 2032 5:42 PM </
To: McDonnell Sid; ‘HUTCHINSON Chrls;opher
Cc: DOYLE Antonia; DETTRICK Sally; J"]ANNQ
Subject: Priority Works for Level i&fExu*\gi

sid, " \\:?

Work order is atached for urra;p woFis:s: as discussed. You mentioned to add the 2 x I;ghts not working onta this -
scope, but please let me k ow if yau\qged }hts separaled onto another work order (asis e!ectical) ' o
"\.

romoriow’s Qug

g EﬂgnLé/S/:/BAR'I'KAITIS Lucmda, MORISON Marshall

Antonia ~ can you p!eaa%,mmi\\d r&od? ! dan't have his emall.

o

Thanks /{/;M \
Régards

\\\ <
.Caroline Brumpton \\\\>
dntaior Degigner | F’I";oject Maragar

-Giffies Infetiors | Project Services | Depériment of Pulblic Winls

Lavel 5,20 Goarge 1. Brisbane Quesisland 4000 Atsialla

TOWT3RZA IS R 07y s2mRide
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E:  gavoline brumpton@pidlectservices.qld.gov.an | wiww.p ihjgclsarvicesgld.gov.au

exceeding expaciations

kb i Mook ok ok Aok skl R skedoSR SRl k- Disclatimer # %% kRkkkd kot o sk feo i

The conterits of this electionic message and any attachments #te ‘in

contain privileged or confidential information. They may only be used fo:

supplied. If you are-not the addressee, you are notified that any tr ansmxsmon

printing or photncopymg ofthe contents of this message ox dttachments 15 gt

or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived, 1(‘)\\15{1\ $1103 :

mistaken delivery to you, Tf you receive this Messa ¢ in‘érfor please n 1f‘yﬂhe sefﬂg\l/by retutn e-maﬂ or
telephone,

a /”"

Please note: the Department.of Public Works eatties out automatic softwars sczmmg, filter mg -and blocking
of B-mails and attachments (including emails of 4 petsonal nat re) fordetection of viruses,: "010113 code
SPAM, exccutable programs or content it-deems unacceptable, l}l\a\e/a*Smlabfl% precautios
respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the In’fmmat' ivacy Act 2009
information will onlybe used for officidl purposes, e.g. ot ity %ﬁﬁl _ 1p]
with Departmental Policles. Personal information will 0{\%1@ T &t dlsclosad to others, suriless
authorised or required by Depattmental Policy and/or "P j :

Thank you..
Idetstamp! \/

225
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Accommodatlon Office
Minor Works Jobh Request

Work Order Number. EMWO70
Requested By: AntoniaDoyle/  Contact Number: 340 48357/

“Frances 322 4 721
“Hannaway
Yit F ol Servlces . & Intariors
3OAP“humber[Cost'coc§e 80014963 ‘ - ,/
pate: - 13.04.12 (o L
To: Qbuild - Sid McDonnell &Ehis. Hutﬁg%&nsd’h'
co Antonia Doyle, Lucinda Bastkaitis, - yl{ ﬁgit'[j,ek-_’, Frar
_ Hamaway ' :
‘Subject: Ministerial Relocation! Mmor‘d\/{er
‘ Ministerial Signage :
: Dlrector-Gen@:’é}/Re,lecahW;nor Works :
.Address Executive Biilding” P '
W
Level: Level 15 \ ./>
Office Namie Premier /
o s P ' . = M \\\f
Ministerial or Director » General 4 Min ///> _ _ _
(Min/DG) f‘y\\t‘ SR :
. Pr[gnt Work nlq\g*fﬁed for completzon durlng weekend of

A4/04A27
Q\\;—/ %Remmfe 2 x doors, betwi
befwden 15.14 & 15.13

TN ‘Rez--c‘fcate & Install 2
J///“" \> __“rgom 15.33 as dire
L /) ”7- - ':?Swntch large & sra g
Scopa of Works:; ~. Y./ . Soften action on Preniier's ensuite ante
‘ "\\ _ .doar (toorn 15.07) '
§ ./ * Repair broken coat chair in room 15, DT
. ¥ % Repair lights riot working
AN 18:02& 1 15.07
RN
Sy S o E i
. ~/ EF_or completmn Sat14 April.
4 .
Cost Estlmete : .
Client c§rntaa 3\1 Site: Schluter -
Telephohe: x/ /) b

Caroline Srumpton
322 58175
13.04.12.

rame (i.e. hours/min)
Invoice To:

' Klmberley i
Pilannirg Group
. Depariment of Public Works
: ;.-::GPO Box 2457

RTI Document No.166
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\ \\ Queensland Government
QALY Department of Public Works

“BRISBANE. QLD 4001

Address ]nvd_ic:_e To:

Antonla Doyle

Completed Work Order to be Attached with Invoice A

RTI Document No.167
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From: 'BRUMPTON Camllne [Camline BRUMPTON

Senf: Monday, 16 April 2012 %2:46 PM

To: R DOYLE Antonia; McDannell Sid; HUTCHINSOI
Ce: o DETTRICK Sally; MORISON Marshall; CORBE
Subject: L Executive Building - Leve] 15 - Revised Priority.]

Attachments ’ ‘Level 15 Exec - revised Priority Listx.pdf

~ Good aﬂernobh :

. ‘Attached for your information & action Is revised priority list further to walkth"
Friday & this morning

1 have besn throgh rna;onty of items with Sid and have determined pricrities & tlrnef;;rnes{? rf‘t gse. |tems which
require further investigation or design prior to action have been identified and’fur*berﬁm\ [alls will be provided as

_ e progress. L /{,\

3
)/

" Please et tie know If you have any gueries or concerns. 1,:“
: ety

1 'Regards

. Caroline Brumpton

- Interior Desagneri Project Manzger

 Office [atetiors | P:‘ojectSErvmes | ‘Department of Puhlia W I\ZS

“leval &, ESG George St Hrisbane Rueansiang 4000 AUStIEl!IE"

{07) 3225 8178] Ry (D7) 3234 G435 “’“‘

%\

w/ /
E: oarclina.brumpton@projectservices ldgovby l“b{ﬂ\;a?_ﬁw,gl‘o“%tSerxﬁ&q!d,qov.au

s e [ 1sclalmel AR R Rk S s Wl

_ S .
tents of thi€ eledtronic mefsage and any attachments are inte ce and may
gontail f”; O o ifidential information. They inay only be us which they were
Supp 1,41 f tthe-addresses, you are notified that any téa loading,
yihg of the. contents of this message or attachm ¥ bited, Thc p11v1lsge

telephone.

5 out antomatic software scanning, fillering and blocking
ersonal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to
Personal
complance

Please note: the Department of Public
of B-mails and attachnterits (includin
SPAM executable programs or contel _
‘esjt of tiidividuals in accordance with the Informatios
1vill only beused for official purposes, e.g, monitoring De

222
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iental Policies, Personal information will not be divulged or disclosed to othets, unless
; :__L_'_iired by Depattmental Polic}j/_. hd/or law,

Thal you. -

tdétstanipt

223
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From! BRUMPTON Caroline [Carcline. BRUMPTON@prOJeotservwes qld.gov.au]
“Seht: ‘Monday, 16 Aptil 2012'12:57 PM

To: DOYLE Ahtonia; McDonnell Sid; HUTCHINSON Chtistopher. N; Rod Moreno
Ce: DETTRICK Sally; MORISON Marshal[ CORBETT Shane; BARTKAITIS Lupinda
Subject: Level 12 Exectitive Building - Revised Priarity list

Attachments: Level 12 Exec - revised Priority Listx.pdf

Good E)‘fterr'lc)(.j,fj.=

dat_ed praorlty Ilst for Ievel 12 Exeoutlve Building, further to ?W\gh conducted with staff on
n through list with Sid and identified tlmeframes for most items. ftems L\c‘;btring %uvkhe% investigation or
quotation prior to action have been identified and timeframes will be confirmed as s Ve progg&@

Plegse advise if you have afly q_uerleﬁ'_-p’{‘ concé_rns.

Regards

Caroline B'_.r'u'_mp.:fon

: 'Off ice lnte| |ors | F'toject Services | Department of Public Warks

Leval 5_';.-_80' Gﬂﬁrgest, Bi_fi_sbane Queengland 4000 Australia

T: (07)3225 8175 FU (07) 32245436

E: camline.brurnp‘tpn@p‘rajebtservices,q'ld.isloiffaq Hl Wi brojé p%w_é? 8:gld.gov.au

exéeading expeaiations

0 ﬂdentlaigfoumtlon They 11'

‘p't inting or ph tod pﬁé}g of tl contents )
or conhdenhaht\;?‘atgch d to this messa_ge _
mistaken delivety to ym;/[f you receivie this mess 7 1

telephone.

Please note: the Department of Public Works carties out automatic soflware scanning, filtering ang: blockmg
of E-mails and attachments (including emails of a personal natir e) for detection of vituses, malicious cods,
SPAM, executable programs or content it deeins unaoceptable. All reasonable plecautmns will be taken to
lespect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Infotmation Privacy Act 2009 (Q1d), Personal
infotmiation will only be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance

220
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licies, Personal information will not be divulged ordisclosed to others, unless
y Departmental Policy and/or law.

Thank you.

Mdefstatnp!

27
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me, DOYLE Antonia {Antonla Doyle@pubilcworks gld.gov.atl]
. -Monday, 16 April 2012 2:46 PM
Rod Moreno

BRUMPTON Cardfine; BARTKAITIS Lucinda; McDonniell Sid
-.RE Workstahon and PC required - Level 15

8 atsonofa worlk statlo In room 15,28 required by?

- Kind Regafd.$"

Antonia’ Doyle
‘Benlor Accommodation Planner
Plannmg, Palicy and Decentr allsatlun Gioup

G_e_'d-rga 5.1.'1:{
3404 8357

¢ ‘antenia.dayle@publi

"Toimarfow's Queansiaiids strong, yisan, smart, heatthy and f&ir

@rd 2.qid.gov.an®

ct; .eFW WOrkstatla ] a’ncl PC requared Lo

/olzﬁ

e,
Can you please arrange for abuild to m:,t\\ <WOI”|( Station in room 15,28 as per attached plan,

There is currenﬂy a couoh in th /ﬂre that they\mﬂ want relocated within the office,

Site conta ct Is ki

If you have ity /q esfloﬁs pIeﬂse-dont hesitate to conl “ct_ me

Rod Moreno\ "~/ -~
Administration m
Ministerial Sarvicds.
Deparimient of Premier & Sabinet

Lavel 4, 100 Gearge 5t Brishane Queensland 2000
£ (07) 322 REast | R {07) %221 0794
af vod.niorero@prentiera. qld.gov.sn

Tomotrow's Queansland: strong, green, smart, Tieslthy snd falr - wwsowardo2ahl aev.i,

217.
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From: I(r[stlan Schiuter {mailto: Krist:an Schluter@mmlsterlal gld. gov.au]
~ Sent; Monday, 16 April 2012 1:03 PM
o: Rod Morena
'_rect Workstation and PG reqmred Level 15

. iDrie of our sections needs one workstation put in, as well as a PC eic.

I gan take the OBuild staff ta the room to ShQW them where etc.

Plslet me know when ybu think QBuitd 6anycome u‘p« //7
Thaiks L (:;2"}/ - \
e S . T,
: S )
Kristlan . // /} fj

This email, togethsr with any attachmeénts, ds inteénded fér tlc named rECLplent( s)

only; and may céptain perllegEd and confidentlal EpfﬁnﬂatIOh%”T% recelvad in error,
yeu are asked o inform the sender as guickly as ptsanhle anc:“~delete this emall and
ady copies of this-from yonur computev gy stem networ%\\hf//”“”

&

1f ot :an intendad IEClplent pf this email; j\,{,m;z;‘ilru;xm opy, distribute or take any
actien(s) thatrelies on it; any Torm of dlﬁél sur94 I, ichlon, distribation and
/ot publication of this email 1s alsoc ptah1 g>’

Unless stated otferwise, this email represents oﬁly E’Ee views of the sender and not

the “views of the:Pheensland Governmenth\\\\
}ZLS email .

Fleage «wonsider the environment befgf pri ting

R R R R R Rk ko e Dm;;ffm mergf*j”************* Yook ok ol

The contents of this electronic messa aﬁy at&ié}nnents are intended only for the addressee and may

contain privileged or conﬁdennalfmﬂi‘, atmzl.wﬁl“fley may only be used for the purposes for which they were

'ed If you are fiot the addr esse 2, ycrﬁ are notified that any transmission, distribution, downloading,

printing or photocopying ofthe contentkaf this message or attachments is strietly prohibited, The privilege
ot confidentiality attached & b this message and attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of
inistaken dellvery ta yo /ﬁ}%iﬁé\f this message in etror please notify the sender by return ¢-mail or

telephone, L

LN
‘Please note; the De'j"" rtment of, Puohc Works carries out automatic software scarmmg, filtering and bloeking
F-thails and aj;{ag‘ tﬁéénts (mciudlng emails of a personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
S \M, eXec‘uZl 4 p}oglamsm o confent it deenis undeceptable, All reasonable precautions will be taken to
pect the pii agy‘@ fg‘;‘\ﬂﬁuais in accordarice with the Infmmatlon Privacy Act 2009 (Qldj Pergonal

.mfol ‘mation will oiidy beused for official purposes, &g thoniloting Depatmental Personnel's compliance
with Dcpartmenml Policies, Personal information will not be divulged ordisclosed to 0the1 5, unless
authorised or required by Departmental Policy and/er Taw,

Than’ic you.

ldelstinip)

218
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T the addressee, Tts use 1s limited to that intended by

dnd it 1% not
it the author's ‘consent.

This email is intended
the author '
to be distributed wmi

Fhie gontents

herwise stated, the $tate of Oueensland acceépts no - ldiability f
mall .except where L

tly confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this ema
author and do not necessarily B
bresent the views of the Stake of Queansland. This email is confidential.an
biect to a claim of legal privilege.

Tf yau have receéjved this email in error, pleéase notify the atthor and deletefthis;;
messade dmmedis '

1latel

;219
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Rod Moreno

From: OYLE Antonia [Antonia.Dayle@publicworks, gid.gov.au]

Sent: onday, 16 April 2012 2:49 PM

To: , Jan Street

Cc: Rad ‘Moreno; DETTRICK Sally; HANNAWAY Frances

Suhject: RE: Signage Templates Updated for Ministerial Offices - Email 1
Attachments: L .05 Exec Building.doc

Hilan, _

Thank-you far the feedback. : ; / /

Revised template fo to Sciénde 2
approval.

. i \V/ //
Kind Regafds, / \\

Antonia Doyle
Senior Accommubdation Planner
Piannmg, ?o[icy and Decentvalisati

-eAbongmai and to Aboriginal and Torres St{@t at&é/ohed }or,&our review and

Levet G, 80 Gemge Street | Bris n'{s_land 4000 | Austtalls?
T (07) 3404 8357 | F: {0? 4 ] M 0411 303 bE
E: itoniado i ] -www._

"TomorroW's Queenstands: strong,

smarl;,l-1/ealt\l1<]’f/\\>r\|\trf\q\il\'\/7t;?~w.teward 2.ald.gov.an"

PN

From: Ian Strect [maitto:Tani.
Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2012
To: DOYLE Antonla

Cc: Rod Morano I A
Subject: FW: S1gnageTemplates Upuateu far Mmts’certat Offrces ‘Email 1
\

Aritonia, N
s s5ome trackfcthgau to"Science and to Aboriginal and io Aborlgma! and Torres Strail. Can we
proofs agalp He th and “){\g?'lcuithie were fine, Thanks.

S6

Ministerial Serwues
Dapartimert of thef’ '{{\ﬂ[@i anc Cabinst
Ph{07)322 46922 .

Emall fan.street@oremiers.qld

et Please consider the

. B
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_To. R__od Moreno

Lev,el 6,' ?30 Géorgé‘St :
T (07) 84048357

Ei ntcmia guy

SHsian cl 4000 | Australia ’
at M~ 0411303 537 S
. ot .

le' i

e s Sttt e o e ol otk oot et e e Dlsclalmer@‘ R R R Rk b ek okok ek ke R ok

The contents of this eléetrotic inessage and/Z aitpchhents are infended only for the addressee and may
contain prmleged or confidenitial information, A 4,2; iy only be used for the purposes for which they were
supplied. If you are tiot the addr essee, you it nétifjéd that any transmission, distribution, dowr Ioadmg,
printing or photocopying of the cont ﬁ{sug‘ rﬂ}}s\mesw.*:1ge or attachments is strictly plohtblted The pid

or confidentiality attached to this 1 jieQbag and.att adhments | is not Wa1 red lost or destroyed by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. Tf you 1éceive/thisanesdage in ertor ple 1e:sender by return e-mail or
telephone.

- Plea

d.aiiachme1 g including.emails of a personal nature) for detection of viruses, mali
SPAM ekeontable pmglam% or con enf it deems unacceptable. Al] 1casonab]e p1 ccautions will b :

T espect the privacy oi@dm(@t
informatior will on}y#}a ot L
Wlﬂl Depaltme iP_b ':\"

¢ note 'h_e. Departmel g’\ QI\L;:Volks carries it automatlc software soannmg, _ﬁltem &4

“Thank you, \Q

Iletsfanipt

il is 1ntended only for the addressee. I'ﬁ-s_. use is limited to that intended by
r at the biing and il is ok

sEributed without the aiithbr's torisent.

Unless otherwise sbated, the State of Queésnsland accépts nio ligbility for the conterits
of Lhis emall exdept where

215
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subsequently confirmed in w
the guthor and do not necessgri:
represent the views of the Stat
subject tc .a claim of legal privi

5 :expressed in this email are those of
is email is confidential and may be

If you have received this email in error, P

7 the author and delete this
message :meedlately. : '

21k
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Rod Moreno

-DOYLE Antonla [Antoma
‘Manday, 16 April 2012 2:
tan Street
Rod Moreno; DETTRICK Sall
RE: Sighage Templates Update

WAY Frances ‘
iisterial Offices - Email 4

Hllan,

Thankyou for your feedback.

Apologiés, the Transport and Main Roads template was a duplicate from ernail / //
Kind Regards, ]

Antonia Doyle

Sentar Accommodation Planner
Plauning, Palicy and Decentrallmtlﬂ
Queens[and Goveinmeant Accomim

Departrant of Housihg and Public Woklss
Level _Eg,,'_BG George Street ! Erls__ha;ga ueensiand 4{100 i Austraim fm,%;
T:  (G7) 3404 8357 | B {07) 32 034 | M 0411203 53?

E: antonia.dovle@publicworks.dld,gbviay - | www.vouroffice Ir’ggg g;;

"Toidrrow's Queenstanil: strotig, green, simart, healthy and fair \l\\n.fww Zrdt}z.qld‘gmv.au”

From: Ian Sticet [mailto:Iaﬁ.Stree’t' aremiers(s Eé‘,g@fﬁu] \\/

Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2012 4:50 PM i / i

To: DOYLE Antonia

€c:'Rod Morero i N N \’/ /

Subject: FW: Signage Templates Updat;f for les’h a‘/ | Offices - Email 4

s Lo o i il i

s eermatiuion

e 7
\\:\:\>

These look fine. Just one mj’“‘&.’fkn Transpeit and Main Roads was also In emasi 2,
change here? . > o \ . -

has there been a

Tan Sfr’eef : w\\ “

Directot ™ | - \‘v
Ministerial S¢ /j,/ “‘3\)
Departimer Prem!ef ancT@ablnet

th?):az? % Q
Email jan. street@\n\r\em 5.0ld.gov.au

& Please consider ﬂle environment b;

ng this email

- From: DOYLE Antonla [malto: f-\nton;a D _.[.e” publicwotl ,qld gov.au ]
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fof Miriistetial Offices - Email 4

<<Leve1 15 Executwe Building Signage.doc>> <<Leyel 15 Caplta! Hill Bldg Slgnage. doc>> “4<Level 13 Minaral
House.dag>> <<Lgvel 13 400 George Sigrage TEMPLATE.DOG»>>

Hi Rod,
Email 4.

Please review and advise If you are happy to proceed with the installation of new signggs per the femplates.
Kind Regards, _ /j/\/
Antonia Doyle \f

Eanior‘-!\.c.ec.:m_l.nod.ation:.Pla.nr.r.er' o ( - ))
Ti (07) 3404 8357 | F: (07) 3224 4034 |M 04113035!‘

i Decahtrallsahun Group
.__I_E: antenia.doyle@publicworks, gld.tiav.auy wwiw . Vautroffis j RV (

ﬂ. Accommatiation Office
"Tomorrow's Queensland: stroiny, green, smakrt, hea[tw[ I/\w, dowardQz, id.qov.au”

Depaltment of Hou ng and Public Works
e et ok o ol ook g sk ok sl sk ok oK R e sk sl et s ol o Disclainfey ¥¥eefidpopfomion st anh kel s

Piann

Level G, 80 Geurge Street | Brisbana Queensland 4000 |-Bustralia

The contents of this electronic message ghd4ar /? tachinents are intended only for the addressee and may
‘contain privileged or confidential mfmmation T\l{cy mﬁy only be nsed for the purposes for which they were
supplied. If you are not the addresse \5;?3\1 tified that any transmission, distribution, downloading;
printing or photocopying of the co 1ts,>a ‘rhlsjuessage or attaclmlants is stuctly proh1b1ted The privilege
ot confidentiality attached to this4p %S?g »-amd-g acl"" waived, lost o ed by reason of
mistdken delivery to you. If you 1ecox%messag . in eptor pléase iotify th by retuin e-mail or

telephoie. /\

Please note: the Depait 1e N of qu\aim Works carries out automatic software scannmg, filtering and blocking
of B-mails and attach})z9 8 (mcludi’L g/emails of a personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
SPAM, exeoutable p*Q@RS\OL\COHtﬁnt it deems unacceptable. All reasonable precavtions will be taken to
tespect the 1)1‘1vagyrf4ndlv1duals accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (QId). Personal

- information w%mﬂy be used forofficial purposes e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance
with Depaﬂn tal Palicies, Tersonal information will not be divulged ot disclosed to otheis, unless
authorised orr wedf epdrtmenhl Policy and/or law.

| 'Thank you, \\>

Idgtstamp!

to be dlerlbuted without Lhe author‘s consent ,
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Unless otherwise gtated, the State of Queensland actepts ng liapility' for the conternts
of this email except where L '
subsequently confirmed 4in writing. The opinidng éxpré

. the author and do not necessatily

epresent the views of the State of Queensland. This émail |

“Bubject to a claim of legal privilege. ‘ ‘ :

'”éﬁéii-ﬁié those of

dﬁ“ﬁiﬂl and may be

'ou have received this email in error, please notify the au
ge immediately. -
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Rod Moreno
From: DOYLE Antonia [An _oyle@publicwmks qld gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 16. AprEI_EO B2 PM
To: tane Street
Cc: . ' ____AY Ftances; DETTRICK Saliy
- Subject: plates Updated for Mmtsterlal Offices ~Email 3
' .:_::Attachments* : rge Slgnage.doc :
Hi lan,

Thankyou for your feedback,

Revised termplate for Tourism attachad for your rewewandapproval
Kind Re_gg_rds_,

Antonia Doyle

Senior:Accommodation Plannar

Plamuing, Policy ahd Decantratisation Grr oup )
Queensland Govarnmant Accomr‘nndauon Offlce

Daépartmant of Housing and Pubim Wori(s
s gaLy 303 sé:/\ ;
“Wivw yourefti !d ol an

Level 6, 80 Gemge Stleet [ Brls
T: (07} 3404 8357 g F: (07)

E:

"Tomorrow's Queansland; strong, Greén, sMmart Haalth \Qndfail | \;l\fvélidQZ ald.yov.aii’

EF m: Ian Street [mallto:Ian. Street@premiers qvg
hursday, 12 April 2012 1 18 PM- 5

Ce: Rod Moreno L
‘Subject: FW: Signage Te__._P_a__es_:_:_: )

Antonia,

Tracked chahges made to 3

Iah Street \s
Director
Ministerial Servwm/

Department of ih/ Pfemiep.and Cabmet
Ph(07)322 4692@ N

Emaildan, stteet@p\glzaézs gld.gov.au

u\rrthhereS’r are okay.

e Please consider the énvirenment before printing this email

Frofn; DOYLE -Antonia [maiito Antonia,Doyle@publicworks.qid.gov, au]
Sent: Thursday_, 12 April 2012 5:33 AM
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Cc:Tan Streat’ DP:TI'RICKSa!ly, HANNAWAY Frarices S S L
‘Subject: Signage Templates Updated for Ministerial Offices - Emall 3 e SR

<<Levs[ 13111 Gedrge Signage .doc=> <<Leve! 12 Executive Building_2011.:09. 20.dag>> <<Lev_:
Building * TEMF’LATE--DOC>> <<Level 26 111 GeorgeS;gnage doc>>

Hi Rod,
Emait 3,

Please review and advise if you are happy to procesd with the instaliation of new signagé’y

Kind Regards,
Antonia Doyle
Sopidi Accominodation Planner

Pianring, Policy and Decentralisation Group
Queensland Govermment Accommicdation Office
Department of Housing and Public WorH:s ™

Level 6, B0 Gadrge Street i Bl;sbaue Queens}and 4000 ] Austraha
T {n?) 3404 835? | F, (07} 3224 4034 ] My 9411 303 537

/

d Fair l\\%wtaward 2.ald.acv.au"

\w&*w******x****m

f’&;@% tents are intended only for the addressee and mnay
,hey% only be used for the purposes for which they were
i}s 1e notified that any transmission, distribution, downloading,
__;n’tmg or phot()copymg ofthe. comep “of this mcrfsage or attachments is strictly prohibited. The privilege
* confidentiality attached to this éesga/g %dm;ffgclunents 18 not walvcd lost or destmyed by Le:ason Gf
mistalcen deliver;

telephone.

Please note: the Departme \\b He Woﬂ(s carries out antomatic soﬁwale scanmng, filtering and 1310 cking
of B-mails and attachr et mcluci ing) ﬁmaﬂs of apersonal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
SPAM, executabl has: cotitent it deerns unaceeptable, All reasanable precautions will be taken to
respect the privag imdj%ual\tn aceor dance w1th the Informatlon vaacy Act 2009 (Qld). Per sonal
information will |
with Departmerd
authorised o1

Thank you,
Hetstznip)

the addresses.. Its BVET)

at. intended by

e author's consgent;’
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Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queens' ﬁd dtcepts no liability for the contents

of this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing, The 'op:l.nlons expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the Sta
sibjeat to a claim of legal

£ ?Quéenéland, This email is confidential and may be

If you have received th ift erxor, please notify the author and delete this
message 1mmed1ately '

et e o e e e e S e
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Rod Moreno. .

From: DOYLE Antonia [Antonia:Doyle@publicwarks.gld.gov ;zu]

Sent: . : Manday, 16 April 2012 2:52 PM

To: . e lan Street

Ge:’ Rad Morerio; DETTRICK Sally; HANNAWAY Frances

Subject: RE: Signage Templates Updated for Ministerial Offices - Emall 2

rikyou fot your feadback.

" Apdlogies, the Agricultiire templaté was a duplicate from email 1.

Kind Regards, *

Antonja Doyle
Sahior l«\
Piannm

m' Planer

' entialisgtion Group

1 L Accnmmodatmn Office,
g andl Public Works

: ng;a Stl eet | 'Brishané Queensland 4000 i Australia
__3404 8357 [ & {073 3224 3034 | M 4411 303 637

antonia dayie@publicwarks; qid.gov.au | www vauroffice. rfith.gov.

'n',Street:@premIers g U]

pril 2012 12:45 PM <M
: Slgnage Temiplates Updated-for Ministeid) Bffices - Email 2

_Steve Dickson has the wiong title on 1‘@ sians, he Is National Parks, the Signs say Tourism, The others
were correct although Agrrzml\t\re saems to‘have been repeated from the first eitiail.

- Ian Street
Directar
Minlsterial Selwc:es

Departient of. the :
Ph(07)322 46929 {}
Email ian. streel@p 3

& Please LO]lSlli\(,l\@Vll ‘oament hefpre py muufr this Llllﬂll

From: DOYLE Aritonia {mal!to Antonia, Doyle@pubhcworks gld, gov all]
Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2012.9:29 AM

To: Rod Moréno

Cc: Tan Street; DETTRICK Sally; HANNAWAY Frances

Subject: Signage Templatés Updated for Ministerial Offices ~ Efail 2
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Hi Rod,

Email 2.

Please review and Ed ise'if yau are happy to proceisd wnth the installation of new ‘e:'-‘ignage per the templates.
Kind Regards,

Antoma Doyle

Senidr Accomy atmn Planner

Plann:ng, Poiicy and Decentralisation Gruup
Queens!and | anient Accommaodation Office
Hﬁusmg and Piiblic Works .

Level 6, 80 g’e Stleet | Brishana Queensfand 4000 | Aush’ali‘a
T (07) A 35? | R (ﬂ?) 3224 4034 | My 0411 503 537
E:  antoil _ﬂag @' publicworks.ald.gov.su | - wwwiyouroffice.qld.qov.au

s Queensland; straing, green; smarf, healthy and Fair

'_é‘_e’:':%******%***#******%é&i : __""ai_l__ﬁ;er wm?q’i}a:;,%“;g*\f}m*w*****

e contents of this electronic ¢ and any attachf\f}mgi 319/1% nded only for the addressee and may
tain privileged or confidéntial iiformation. They may ofity bedised for the purposes for which they wete
supplied. [T you are not the addressee, yon are n@tm aé that a”[ {ransmission, distribution, downloading,

~ primting or photocopying of the contents of this mcsggg\\} af achments 18 str Icﬂy pmhlblted The privilege
or cotifidentiality attached to this message 3 ﬁ;/ attac Qtj’/fs not waived, lost or destroyed by réason of
myjstaken delivery to you. If you receive thlSangﬁ@e in efror please notify the sender by return ¢-mail ot
telephone,
\\ 4

Please note: the Depai‘tﬁiaﬁ{ of Pubﬁc/‘;/Wm 's carties out automatic software scannmg, ﬁltermg and blo 'm_g
o_'f Egm_';zi'l achments (mc‘.u{fmo erﬁaﬂs Of ‘ personal natul &) fnr de cti

Thanlk you.
Tietstarip!

to ibe dlstr;buted WLthout the author & consents

Unless otherwise stated; the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the donteénts
‘of thibs email except where T
subgeguently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are thése of
Gthor and do not rezessarily o
sent fhe views of the Stats .
subiect to a claim of legal privi 1"

dential and may he

Oueensland. This emai
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If you have regeived this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately, _ ‘ :

e, e e e i, e o e e i i e o it el R AL e e L e L e e e e Sl Pl i e L i ey
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‘Rod Morén o

From:

Sent:

Te:

Cc!

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi {an,

and approvat

Thanks.
Kind Regards,

¢ Degentralisation Group
rignt Accommadation Oifice
iging and Public WoiE

_St;eet | anhane Queenstand A(00 | Austrah:; :"
7R {07) 032243034 1 M 0411 303 53 f/

E_S@pub_![cworks.glcl_._ga\.-‘au i www.go.uro{fmef jldfgei s

#

Queensiand: strong, green smarg, healﬂ%@h&ﬁ{i

NN
e
; H NQ \BAY“ Fraviges '
Eit‘.t I'for Ministerial Offices = Emalli

Subject: RE: s[gnage‘r“ pl;
e \:\

.__EEH; {an, «‘
= Thank you forthe feedb?kf Z
Revised templats for 1o/ /g‘ ncaand to Aﬁ)ortglnal and to Aboriginal and Tarres Strait attached for your review.and
approval. -

Kind Regards, /)l

Aniania Doy(]e.-,
Henio Acmmmudatmq\
planging, Poic
Quédnsiani. Go
Depariimeit.of xlt}L

Plhagpiver
Perannlisation Grauy
wnt E‘ttmnnmdatmﬁ Hffee
g and Public Weorls

Levgl 6, 80 George Street [ Brishang Gueenstand 4000 | Kugidalia
Ty {87) 3404 0357 ] F (00) RS AUGZE ) M H4ALL 3D ERY

E: apboniacdoyie@publicwes s gligov.a | www.yeurolfice.ald.gov.au

sadtl RN E e, small hondly anid il &L‘ﬂhu.umld PRI L FC g EL

P oWy T
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From- Ian Street [mallto Ian Street@prem;ers qid gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2012 11:38 AM

To::DOYLE Aritonla

Ce: Rod Mareno

Subject: FW: Signage Templates Updated for Ministerlal Offices - Email 4

Antonia,

| have made sgme track changes to Science and to Aboriginal and to Aboriginal and Torres, Strast Can e
56 "fthese prodfs again, Health and Agriculture were fine. Thanks. i

Tan Street - : S

Directar *Mj N
Minlsterial Services : e
Depattment of the Premier aid Cabinet ((/ :
Ph{07)322 46922 - )
Email lan.étreet@premiers.gid.gov.au {

o Please consider the environment before printing this ema \{ 7

From: DOYLE Antoria [malito:Antonia. Doy!e@pubi;morks.qld \u\@ i
‘Sent: Thursday, 12 Apiil 2012 9127 AM

To: Rod Morerio
Cc; Jan Street; DETTRICK Sally; HANNAWAY Fra
Subject: Signage Templates Updated for Mlnlsfcené FOf |ce5\\/mall i

Hi Rod,

7

Pleass refer to the attached word docyénti% the'signdge templates for. Ministerial offices.
a\p\ 3, .Dg)tecepd W_i_th the installation of new signage per the femplates.

Please review and advise if you are Ha

, . N
Plaase hote, further emails to follow. “Q

.-'Ri:n'd :Re'gar‘ds

-Anlonla Doyle
Senjor Actommadation: I‘fla {it-.n\ -
-s.PEalmirag, Poliey ancd Dece% uailsa‘tmn EINVIT]9)
'Qupenslanc! G_avemn r: u')c;on ma &',j;1 Office
d

4 ansa | M 0424 303 537
Lgov.au | wwwvourdffice.gld.gov.au

“Fouioriow's Queenslaid: sivany, viee, sniart, healihy and fair | www toward02,yid.oav gu"

okt bk sk ok Rk D gl aer RS Rl kot e s oot e s e ok ko
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o initénded only for the addressee and may

sed for the purposes forwhich they were
:ssm i, distribution, downloading,

fifs tly prohibited, The privilege

desfroyed by reason of

by feturn‘e-mail or

The conténts of this electronic mEssage ¢ md any attachl.f" entd
contam privileged or confidesitial information, They i
ol are not the addressee, you are notified th
tocopying of the contents of this message or
attached to this message and attachments
to you. If you receive this message in err

Please :_n'(jt_é':'- thé .Depafsment of Public Works carties out auft
of E-mails and attachments (including emails of a persorial tection of viruses,; malicious code,
SEAM, executable ptograms or content it deems unacgeptable, -All réasonable p ;Calztmns will be taken to

are scanmng, ﬁltermg and blo ckmg

respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy, 2009 (Qld), Personal

information will only be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Depart;gg ffei%om’el s compliance

with Departmental Policies. Personal information will ot be dwulged or discloge t E];lals unless

authorised or requned by Departmental Policy and/or law. /”““““
Thank you, ( /
.!detsiampt S

s MM%W

e e e e e e -

ddresseef u,s use {/llnuted to-thal intended by

o8 cionbé/nt\/< ™

to be distribiuted wj.thout the autho

Unless otherwise stated, the Stat"i" "'fé.'-Queen'slanc}» accﬁpts g Liakbility for the contem_s
of this email except where :

subsequently confirmed in wrif : The opr é’;z?‘pre'aqed in this emall ate those of
the auther and do not necessari \
represent the views of the St ,; eg\sl“" //é’hﬁs emadil i35 confldentlal and may be
subject to @ claim of legal p
If yoil Have received this -erjf AR -'_"Al’rm;v p ease hotify-the auther and derlete this

- ' g S iy,
message dmmediately. - \ \
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